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31 1T, 2023 Ft AT g 3afY & 49 2Me T Ut & a4 Td g1 @1d & Iq1y
IUA! T4 STaRg® e, Al au1 @ where & Ruid & urd #31, foar 3 vd
39 YA T4 59 day # Rl g vy uiid #31 & e

YT Ut {3 Sirar @ 6 31 A1 2023 &1 99T g3 31afd & e i Sow e, ary

Td g1 WA T 2 Uel TeHe Td 39 S e, ega ud e ud 6ot & amar
Tigid! Bt RUIC B WIHR TG SrgHITed faar S g)”

o ad 2022-23 F foT IRURST *1 Wfa ufawa @viRn F Yraq ® R &
RreTivr w1 & e ve 59 "9y d Faferfad = wama uifvd 1 & g |

yreTa T o wirar 8 1% 31 71, 2023 &) gored af & forg adum gAs A @ 2 7 /- Ufd
Sl AR, 100 TTT & 1,57,565 Sfebe! AR T SHIRNA T 11,02,955/- ATHIRT &1 AIOT &
oy Tl 1 R B &1 ot fob 3} =veft anfifep 3 S5 & Gow! ot Hedt & 3iehH
€, T81 3 Tew! &t Y faar S, fSHa 91 31 AT, 2023 B Gaw) & Iorex # Iafad
8"
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%Eﬁﬁg@r*ﬁm&mﬂﬁﬁm%’,ww‘uﬁﬁaﬁr@ammﬁmm
|

YT v faar wrar 8 6 it 3ig dae (DIN 08901495), HUH &1 FAe=Ta, S durl
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et ST (DIN 08901498), WY F} AT | ReTaR 71 36 € Ud W &Y S uTd §U
o Frgfe & forg oy 1Y o €, 591 wiey & iR wmar= weara wifva w9 24

“YdTd UTia fpar Sirar @ o ofiwch T (DIN 08901498), U=t &Y R, S U=l B
39 A1 ST 93 H A gRT RCRR 1 @1 8 Td S(UH §1H & HRUIGE HI gAHYfR &
fore O =gt fpar g1

faiia 9 2023-2024 ¥ 1T HUR F Sialk I W AR wd srgHie vd Fafifed
AR Y19 9TiRd &3 & fg:-

" YdTa TR fopan Sirar @ fF 1 3m0id, 2023 ¥ 31 A, 2024 & 31afyy F oW Hu-it & aoie
&1 Fyiia oo mar, oy oo oy uT & Twer @ T B Ud 59 fog srAifea g1




6. et rRTUT WU (DIN 10274642) I FHE=® g W fFgfdd wR faaR wd srguie
w4 Fafafed s wama aiva w34 & -
frafaRad TRaE R faR a3 3R afe i qaen STe o S=ne & ary ar foem St
& UIRA AT, Uh YR UdTd o &7 B:
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ST AR | Uierdt T Terd | |
TS T B U B I TRYTRAT AT WREUT & SG9lg Had U dle (814 ISR 3R
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3R g1 1A & AY-1 = Hed SR ol Tigd! &1 U 39 A1y a8l
> faxftg av-2023-2024 &1 e 1 TaU B
mwﬁM$mmw$aﬁﬁWaﬁumaﬁéqawa 3 I5F
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11.

12.

D Y AT

Tafid garm # Tefifa Sxdras, W saradTiie T (11:00 ¥ 16:00 §9) F SRM, AAGR
Td AR DI Bl I F fGaul R SOt & Uolidd HRATAd § Jai gRT FRI0T &
ferg gt & |

S gRT SRR ity e @i, afe oo & Diftd fasan Sman 8, & 37 IRRYURS! &
YT foan STae, RS A 31 A/ 2022 96 S0 & Ied] & IoRex & Jaxd & ©q &
faarg &

TR ¥ 3FRIY § fob 3 O Pie oik Hiared Far & 1Y 30 ud & fpht +ft sgaa & aR &
IR BT DI Jferd B

Tl ¥ SR § fob 9 e € o ot SHffaH, 1956 o1 4RT 205/ HU SHfAEH 2013
D YRT 123 & YR, YU &1 ARIG § I1d A1 & HiaR der/arar el fobd 7T aruir &
frame Rien ofik WRemr AR & wEiaika #R G S (emEsiiuw) | 35 IR &
TS UNE H RMIART I & §lg, 39 Yoy T SIESUI a1 HU- & RIATs Big ardl To!
fopar e

TR § 3FRIY € fob I 3ot uga & fog Toiud Rid R U gRT SIRY 30T SMTs et dle
dHR 3|

TSl RId WR 8RR, SR, Mal-aRee, 916 3R &S, a9 SUHRUT 31fe ufsfed gl




ST AFTIH 2013 BT URT 378U (4) () & d8d Med & U H g o Tt IHIGAR] & Hay
T i o fdaRur

UTd ShHIh 6 & 7
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et SRTeT | PRIEIRE I "D
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SATEATcHS HYA

SR HEAT6 &7

AF T FAT vd A {97 YR AAREH A6 @ 7 3eyd vad FHeel
HRAATA & TraurE & 3ET 31 Fes 2023 § FHYAT & AR @ & &9 7 g
fonam arar o1 | SWed e & FgfFd Huel & e aif¥er 3 dow 1 Al T
& faad & |

a1 &1 I8 faur § & Wees & &0 & duel & &5 W A seger @ va e
fagn YR &1 gfFa afosia § 19 S & v e geh va sufov 9% Sl &
Ll CaRT 3TeAlGel & [T gl Sl § Ud 9odid de 6 & 7 ganr  TAwIRer #ar &

HUA & UHT Gt Hifdh/ At a1 3 Redert A § AAd 3eRren Her v
AAH 9T YR gg 1 o, wd F15 3 3@ Fou 7 T a1 3mafy FEF @ g

15 38 T HT WKROT GEAT F T 7 GRS FT $HT A HAT 8
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g9 _9¥ 2023-24

IoTTal e MR $u-l faftids
TS doic
PESIEG]
dvic
I Hi® | faavor A Pt sers | faxg af fcqa foic
art 2023 | faxfig af
22-23
2023-24
() FURCRICREINQVITIS fepertaT e 50,041 36,733 74,853
Procurement Quantity) faa
) FARRIN ¥ TS W (Revenue (. IRg B) 8,41461 | 7,636.80 | 17,285.05
from Milk Operation)
() | ITEH Ge (Producers Price) | (3. aa H) 7,469.33 | 7,048.13 | 15,029.37
e Ao (Sahayak .
(V) , (Sahaya (. 9ra H) 227.21 139.00 324.50
Margin)
V) dTfdhe AT (Logistic Cost) (%. IRd H) 930.74 745.70 1,449.96
3 gY WIE AN (Oth .
(VI) . < (Other (. A9 H) 410.74 423.78 731.84
Milk Procurement Cost)
iy | FT9d AT (Fixed Cost) (3. 9ra H) 422.27 400.68 407.49
e T ¥ Usd gy
e I ATH/@T1H)
(VII) (Profit/(Loss) from Milk (>. Wﬁ) (1,045.67) | (1,120.49) (658.11)
Operation before Grant
Support)
‘WW-QQW‘
(1X) (Grant Support -Milk (3. dra H) 1,219.70 | 1,213.93 642.37
Operations)
X) 3 311 (Other Income**) (. 9ra ) 26.10 22.15 43.81
3G erdl & §ig gy
e § ATH/@1H)
(XI) (Profit/(Loss) from Milk (. Wﬁ) 200.13 115.59 28.07

Operation after Grant
Support)




PUay Ioic

PESIEG]
. SI3CHP qdvic
3 IpHIP | faaror A HI3PIE | 3deH
A 2023 | fasfigad
2023-24

FKEISE]

1 Siiuasg (pPmcu) . ARG ) 880.10 630.53 24957
AU GgRIc SUBRUT /

2 BHER (MPP . TRa H) 55.77 40.38 15.39
Accessories/Furnitures)

3 ST THA (BMO) (. ArG H) 153.00 100.00 53.00
o TH I 9 (SRR, Hi &

4 o e ST T (BMC Lab . g ) 23.40 7.50 15.90
Equipment, Glassware &
Chemicals)

5 QY B+ (Milk CANs) (&, IRG H) 291.65 158.09 133.56
TR o9 (USRI, BT &

. I G SR IA) (MCC Lab &, <@ 3750 3750 )
(Equipment, Glassware &
Chemicals)
RUANRS! TH/S&g . & Ty

7 Y THER (AMCU McC (3. Arg ) 30.48 20.94 9.54
with RMRD s/w)

8 TR HITH (Cluster Office) (%, TG H) - - -

9 T BT (Head Office) (%, IG H) 50.00 46.72 3.28

10 3Tt (1cT) (. ARG ) 142.32 81.82 60.50

» 3 F“Eq' P B (3 Litre Cryo &. g &) 343 178 165
Container)

12 35 T mm (85 Litre RASIECE:) 8.30 3.10 5.20
Cryo Container)

3 55 Tex Shral aoﬁtr{.(ss Litre - 25 ] 250
Transport Cryo Container)
g1 I USRUI HeR (Big .

14 . (%, A H) - - -
Semen Storage Container)
BIeT aid HSRUT R (Small .

15 . (&, ARG H) 1.09 - 1.09
Semen Storage Container)

16 :H%Ejl\_rl:l ﬂ'lg?ﬁ (Nitrozen Silo) . Wﬂ) 1.34 - 1.34

P @. @) | 1,681.97 | 1,128.37 553.60




3are fAew WiggE F9e fffes #fr Al affs smr do& fr FAga S A quaR, 28
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B. dcuedld #ushl &fud A faqer S & &uell &I el ari¥er A ok (ThwA) &
3R IAEE & AR, 46 MWRURS 1683 MR W dld el &9 F Hisg
¥ U9 3298 YIWURS 19756 MR IWA Tl Firdl & HILIH § 3UTEY &I gfve #|
3egiel 3T gfSe 1, T el sueln fafTgs, 2013 H aRT 378Z(9) F TaHEl &
IR S8 Toh 3 ST & 2804 WeEd Afeqera a1 gifed & Aedd 4 39feyd &
& A FT TSl HIA & i T qOT & FHh g

C. 3Eel & Ul AT & T§ FARIT A & aIg Ayon H foh FRA Ae &l

D. Uit T & &gr F uiedt F1 ToTeT, TEEAT Fr Toreey, Aeerenr i dueenRar &1
o, dunfas orEr wWets @ KU 3R 30w dunfas e 3uesy § wa fadeor
& fou ga B 378 FE o 9 f Huel fr 3ifser RAE &7 15 ufdger feoqol
e T sHfAT 33X RN+ qor g3 A forar |

E. 31eUeT o el HI Ny aif¥ies 3meT o & Tewdl, et F1 waea fear sas
IE HEALT o huell & Hed, LAF 3N G THAT g I Ggahd o I HRIARET Y&
$ri

F. 3uf®yd #ewdl i #daeAd Feald @, A6l arf¥s 31d do& Jo &1 AfeH Tgel &
Wﬁﬁaﬁﬁwﬁmw,mw§EWW|




G. 38& dIG, HEIET o 39 HIWUT H FUel & HAlold AR &HUAT GaRT & A dTelr
Ffafafal & TR & Soh A SATEERY &N

$ah dlc, 3R] N Hollg W, Hu=l Tl A fAYeT ST o doh & Tols AT Hal &l T&JT
o

do& # fArfaf@d #3 fFd =:

HTURUT cqddTy:

1. 31 &, 2022 F FATCA §T HATT & Joi Me TF FHeA & @1 T gy Wil & @
3USY UG TS Ale, Al dur @ gdiets & R & ured v, faar aer
Ud 39 39 U9 50 A6y & Hrafaf@d ase g&aa ailkd & & fow)

1.1 &9l afag A fAger St @ @rdl W) a@adierst f RAE 9di

1.2 39% 91, AGEAT & 31 AT 2022 & AT a¥ & Tdr W aar-Faet )
AA Y07 e (Biforar J&d: 00055) A FFafaf@d wedra i v AR gEda &
T H g foha:

.

YTda W& 3rd AGM: 28.09.2022:1/2022-23
“qFaTd UG fFar Sar & fF 31 AT 2022 & 3Hifse fr 7 Soiw e, AuiRa e
& forw omer 3R gy @i 3R FeRdr varg faavor, St seggfat 3R st & @y § 3R
fegerpl 3R o qdeten Hr Fuelr i RAE & A1 § s8@S g@an AgAIed 3 3derr
ST g1¢

AAN THERT IR (BITrAT 7.:00080) ' IRkl TEATd hl FHIA o |

ETETAT o YEATT HI dlc & T @ [T Feedt o g1 3T I AIGFATT & aiRd
fomam|

2. faw ¥ 2021-22 ¥ fav RRuRE F Hfda gfawer () & ierae W =R T
RAEINT F F AT v 39 wa § RAafaf@a aE=T 9&d9 TRT & F [T |

2.2 AAd Tifad How (Bt G&an 245) o AFAfaf@d 9&did & Th JUR0T gE&da
& T H gEdd R

YEdId WEAT 3¢ AGM: 28.09.2022:2/2022-23




“g¥ara gk fBFar st @ @ 31\, 2022 @ gACT 9§ & AU adAe qAs A @
T 7/- 9fa sfEad =x, 100 39 & 26,856 siFadr R vg @AM®T & 1,87,992 /-
STATRT T EINOT & TIT FEEdl &1 Heqeiar A ¢ S R el el arf¥en e
o H Hedl S AU & T &, qET 3T FeEdl @l T fohar Sirwen, e S
31 A, 2022 & AT & IFoeX # Ieof@d gl

AN AW TS (PIfeRAY FaX: 436) F IWITFd GEdT FT GHEAT fHaT |
37ETET FRICAT & UG I dic & v 1@ [T JcEdr o 81y 38T o TaaFAfa &
qiRa R

. h#eh whaer AT (DIN 08901496), st #r Mot ¥ Rerw & W § v g &
mmgugmﬁrgﬁ?ra?mﬂeraﬁﬁm%,wmﬁmm
AT 9IRd A & |

AAT Gl a5 (Wi .0 592) F Faafaf@d JeaT I Ue WURT JE&dd &
A geqd e

YEdd HEAT. 314 AGM: 28.09.2022:3/2022-23

“g¥ard IRa AT ST @ B A erhoerm @av (DIN 08901496), @ueir & freer,
St el Y 57 arf¥eh 3T Yo F Ve arT Rerd g W & vd 39 @ & RO
ge & qAfgiFd & faw 9er g1 fmar g1

AN #AeTel o (P e 1041) F ST T&d1d w1 FASH fohar |
3TETET FRIGAT o UEATG I dic & v I@T [T ASEAT o 8T 38T o TATFATad &
CHEGRER

. Tefrr ¥ 2022 -2023 & fAT Fuedt F AR F5ic W AR va IqAles va Arafafad
AT JE&dE aid F & foe-

ANAD 3Nar IS (BT 7.:1016) & FAFATATRT JEaTd Y Teh HTUROT GEAG & &9
A geqd o

JEdd HETT. 3+ AGM: 28.09.2022:4/2022-23




"gEdd IIRT fRar Sar § fF 1 3%, 2022 @ 31 AR, 2023 $ 3759 & v Huer
F goic F ARG Far 731, 58 af¥s 39 @ & T@HeT W@ 71397 § v sa% fav
A g1

NAN dgFell a5 (PIferY FaR: 226) o IWiTFd IE&dTd FT FHEIT Far |
3TETET FRIGAT o UEATd I dic & fov I@r [T ASEAT o 8T 38T o TATFATd &
qiig fam

. ##et edar T (DIN 09616231) F fagersd g W fAgiFa W AR va sgAea v
@ AT ywaE aRT = F e

NAN FHAY TS (PfRAT 7.:629) o AFATATRT TEAT FT Teh FTUROT YEAT F T
# g o

YEdd HEAT. 3+ AGM: 28.09.2022:5/2022-23

“qFdd TR fFar sar § B A @3ar 9T (DIN 09616231) & &9 & A2
Hsol H 26 #HS, 2022 H T AR ews & &7 A gerd fhar amr a1 5 g9
I A doF H TG T 96 W WM, 3¢ 0 F @Hewh & T 7 g
foham ST 8, TSieTeht srdenrel At A= SaRT Farfelga gl & foT SeRer g

A @ T (BT FaR: 409) & IWieFd JE&Ad & TAYT fomar |
37ETET FRICAT & YA I dic & v 1@ g Tc&dr o 81y 38T e aaFAfa &
CIEGREEI!

. #hweht wfaar el (DIN 09617011) Hr faeers 9e W fAgiFa @ AR vd A
vq farafaf@d s gvdE o w1 F -

A S IR (o 7.:536) F AFfaf@d TEdia &I T AURT 9&ad &
# g o

JEdd §EAT. 3+ AGM: 28.09.2022:6/2022-23




“grard qIid fRar sirar & 6 Aiwcr afaar atedy & duelr & g dAsa &7 26 73,
2022 @1 U HAREFT Feus & &0 # Fgea fhar awar oar o 58 aif¥e 31e S
&I ARG T Y9G W IQIN, 3og el & [Aeh & &7 # fagerd fanar srar g, S
FIRIHT AT AT GaRT HaATAGT gt & forw aerdr grefr|”

ANAN T T (BT a3 130) o IRIFT TEAT FT FATT fFam |
3TETET FRIGAT o UEATd I dic & v I@r AP ASEAT o 8T 33T o ATFATd &
qiia T

. el srefar FARY (DIN 09689486) F fagerd g W fgfFa W =R wa srqwtear
g fAFAfaf@a e gvdEe aRd &« F fQw-

AA T FAY (P 7.:132) A eafafla Jed@ i v FURCT gEAE F w9
H geqd e

JEdE §E&AT. 3+ AGM: 28.09.2022:7/2022-23

“gedrd aila fFar Srar § & A el FAl A el & fAdus HAser 7 28
SIS, 2022 1 Th JfaRerd fAgees & &9 & Agea fhar o= or St gd andes 3me
doch T A T Ug W W@, 3og Huell & e & §9 # &geFd o e g,
SetehT wRiehTer 3afe e @RI Farfaigd gl & faw Jorerl gl ©

A faem a5 (BT A1 674) o 3WIFd IEAT &1 THAIT FaT |
3TETET FRIGAT o UEATd I dic & v I@r TTHH ASEAT o 8T 38T o TATFATd &
CIEGRE I

. feFer e TAATee sqedal # uRade W AR vd srqrles Fte aur 59 day &
farafaf@a gwaa # v yeae F & & aia F@r-

AMAEd A Hom (wifeRr F.:1567) F AT YEdd S Tk ATUROT Y&d1d & &
A geqd e

JEdE §EAT. 3+ AGM: 28.09.2022:8/2022-23




“gFard IR fRar sirar § & sue siffaas, 2013 & e XXIA & grafde grasrer
& AR, AT ¥ § G 3781, 378ZQ, 378ZR 3R 3wy @W] waww, IfT FIS A,
Heh fafaTa, 2013 & arr 31 IfRd (@ &) Fuar 3RFTA, 2013 & gy,
g AR g d& o] IRadar afed a1 37T Td F9 F AANSA U9 Hfcwed HE
THTATS & o] wawTr aRd P o dunfas deee a1 R @ e gl

AiEr 3e7ese 9.13 &I SeaENTT fhar STweT 3R 38 Feegar Jer S

HTeDE 9.13 | 9IS &1 Jooh & ToIU HRA fAeeenl &1 Hor FE&Ar &1 T fgrs gram, S
FH F HA T fAdiad fAgeed AR wh adwa s $r safufa afea
ATH A & M g IWIFT & ddsfg, AUF Aol AT dooh & fow
FRA & fov RIva gy fr 3ufeafa &t smaeasar a8 el afg Fuelr
& 9 F Fs Ava gy A8 &

Il T SRA & 3797a A NS T JoF ARSI 761 T ST Fehell &, o IS Pl il
& I3eTeT T a7 1 a8 AR, gaw 3R wue & fov v & fear smeem
U, TURT d5ch Aol Joh H dG § G Al & MR regey earT gors
STt

Aisfer 3eTede 4.3, ii. IRafda/ENRT fhar STeeT 3R 58 FEAgaR ger Sea:

TG 4.3 iii. FS M FGET S TEET & T H o T & [0 o g1 g, 38 el
CaRT HeFT & I H g & fov va faf@d Aifeq feam smeem 3R gaarg &1 3w
fear S| werg &t Aifed # Afdse AuiRa e & sfiar sifed &1 Sae &ar
BT 9% dIG a5 37 AHS & e 9|

FTAIfF, ST F ARH Ao F 35T W/, a5 5 By af F ghrer woft wewd
& fov & a1 3f0F gHar AEs H g & W Bl

3 aid  fram aimar § @ el & qEw FRERT a1 FOe @R @ Fel R
& WY RIS Y9 el A AR 0 @l Fedi, wrdf, At 3R AE B e
3R TH W GFAES R FEAER F 3R arfed s & v srftiga e S §
ST 38 SEATd Y o] e & AU HETd gl bl §1"

ANAN TSR (PIfAT FaX: 1541) o 3WIFd TEATT HT AT FAT |
37ETET FRICAT & YT I dic & v 1@ g Tc&dr o 81y 387 o TaaFAfa &
CIEGRE I




9. doF A TAT g FS T WY AF N F FROL, HEYRT F YA GEAE F AT
mmgél

featier 111 3rcay 2022 e




fAgerst Fir Rae

3T fAes WisgER ol Afies & wewdl & v
fagere! @ 31 AT 2023 & FETed fahT a¥ & fov o wQfda Qo & arg suet &
HeTelel TR 379e0 andeh RAE F&dd wdgrtfwa-ddlg’r!‘é’r%"l

forefter aftome
31 A, 2023 & GATCT Al & v Sueh 1 o yede e d@ata 7 gega far arn
&

(@far ‘000%wT )

farazor 31 AT, 2023 & AT a¥ F | 31 AT, 2022 F AT I¥ F

fow fow
Tl & Ao 792,508 86,888
T A 122,023 37,041
Fel I 914,531 1,23,929
FeT oI 850,429 1,17,105
F I Tger FT o / (@) 64,102 6,824
T T 10,796 1,080
FAUT & fAIC o1qer 53,306 5,744
X F 91 T e / (31F)

HYA & HOTAd H_faawer

FYAT F 37 339 & ST T 91,45,31,000 /- T T HRER Far &, GGd aR=rest
TSTEa %.79,25,08,000/- 3R 31 31 €.12,20,23,000/- 3@ & aReT U a0 Fol @
%. 85,04,29,000/- a¥ & T el oer 5,33,06,000 /- F9A AT|

I

ITYURSHT HT AR Yol T aAeATRr T ENTUT &1 Sl F AR ¢ RIS §1 HU GaRT
TSI A H 2@ gU, A FHsel 7/- U 9 sfFadr dW e @ T11,02,955/-
aa%ﬁfﬁamaﬁraﬁrﬁmﬁ%rmﬁguq%rﬁ@hﬁﬁﬁzﬁ(mmr)a:rwmm
&1 faar Sirverm fee | 31 AT, 2023 @ HUel & &5 @RI IgAfed 3|

AT HIT A FEATALOr

huelt Jifafae 2013 &1 4RT 378 ZId WY HUAT & HAGGAT & Hefede dedr 11.10 &
WIEHTe & HER, a5 fad a¥ 2022-23 & ¢FF & G Fol H A F ¥5,22,03,000/- T9A
o ofic # SoRa RSd & Hfse & T EEAleRoT a6l &7 J&d1d HaT &

forders fRram 3y geam F1v A TurEieRrn




Suel rfafaas, 2013 i URT 124(5) & WEUET & IHFER, ARG HUN & AT oA
Grd # gEAARA e 39 R & gEdicaRul &l dRig & AT aTel T 39 & fov
3dafAS IT AR @ & aF QAT grar o FRAT IAT AT AT AT HYAT garT ST
OIS & @1y, afe 1 &, Agus e 3R TeTor AW (‘HEedE), aRT 125 T 3U-4RT
(1) & ded TG T B H TUAARA fFar sean| gaemea a¥ & ek, Fua §
fodersh fUeT 3R E&TOT HIY F §ITcle o fohv w/erar o fohw arw wmenrer v fonelr ofr TRy
P TAATART FLA T 3TITRAT AGT ¢l

31 K 0 B3 L

qu 1 @lg

FUAT & g WG Gl I il THEHH Td fied NTAA & ATEIH § Flel, SeraTs,
IRf U9 GG orer & 659 Iar F ST g1 a¥ & R, HYT o YidieeT 35.63 §AR fhelr
AT & Ay 133.95 o ofied T gy 1 Tlg & gl

o a¥ & 3 &, Fuer & qg 23713 &5 AT Teeg A a¥ & SRIeT Fol AAIRT
HeEdt # @ 18372 Wewdl o g¥ T MMt T &1 $H YR HCHAT o Uil & HrH H 3T
faeare e &1 I Tay Hehdeh Ul I fahE AT 1 YT HT 2T g, S REd
9 ¥ 38 @ 3786 afoha AeEal &1 3M9E Feraar 3N @7 & 9y A& & v 3=
et d& gga S|

Tl Hed & HOY H, FUA 30 WEHl H 37 ganr gfd fFU o @ gy & ufd
gfaeatlt iR wisfas dea @1 spae w @ 8

ST HEHT § QU Hebelol TGTel & AT, G&TAT TGTe Ud UREg (cAlfolieced) Al Hl A
e & AU dgax qAAET0T, FUTEdr S AR dgR dfiieesd [HIAT Fe HT g H G
el

sifasar #r A=

IeT, SATeRdTs, aRI Td §&r STel & 37emar @il fole & 3f8eh gy Scureenl &l 3o g
Tl 3N FO F TEET T F GRR A d= & U, TR T7 JelEad oRA
(TeNfasT) F AIGEl AT A & B S5 H TR & B | FUA T A FGHT &
&1 AEdR AT forer A o el |

IoTaET HV 9B (Quality Initiative):

sl e fafesr dex (MCC) td dosh e Fok (BMC) sed g &l J[oTadr Giaior
& fore gfaardy gferor glaensit 3R 3uHon @ 3= @ § FAfSSId &1 FI & Fdlele
# 3T JUIEHT & ER Bl GARYT e AR A0 WA & AT, ol Taeodl § Feied
Tl FeEal, HATIRAT & ool FERAAT 3R TRIGTOT YereT o @ ¢ S A ger A
I[uTeT & I3 Bl

3cUTeHdl gefer arT (Productivity Enhancement Services):




fearadly FMer et Fa1C (Artificial Insemination (Al) Services):

AT GUTE G HT IcUGHAT A FUR, IY 3cdTesT T ol B HH Fa AR AT A
FUR & TY 39 aR=mere 8 & fraat & 3 # 3iftsad & & Qv 3w qoEa
T HHA HT 3T Feh IRIEIT AeT TR & Aegd § favaealia e e
(T3TS) QaTT YTl Y BT &

HOeA TR a3t Fr o7l F ¥ alE AN € 3R 3 TS & feor d o 45
feat o1 arge GfRAGTOT YeTeT Fareh g1 FEA T & 21 Al & A g el & faw
S, 90 feat & are IOIEROT fY ST AT IR G F ST F fIROT $AG AlFEITW
(INAPH Software) # ¥fard @1 ST &

T Y % N, HUeAr 10062 faREETIT HFA asiens w7 dher W@

9 ATER (Cattle Feed):-

Ul o AT aY & GRIeT Ser 1158.60 Higeh Tof 3T I[UTAdT & U BN el Heedr

Sl ST Hod T 3T HART &

Asa fAFH=R (Mineral Mixture) :-

hUAT o gUTE TN F TR, 3ce IR Joieded H FUR & AT oleTd g |, 3qelsy
IRT, Serarg AR F@ereT $i1 3edt | TuR Fd §U F9 & §i5 A e (7 & e
o e AFaR Aefad fFar &1 9t o 979 av & ek ommer 23.17 dAfs e
fAeRe fAeweR 3109 el 1 dFId H{ed W 3TeeY T Bl

3cUIesh WEAT AT (Producer Institution Building):

A3 e TS 3R HeEw &fgd TfcHivr & ATCIH § NN F AT T ¢
fi3msar & Affied yaral ¥ Ul & cga@ g # el & sefiey Jea & fov R
frar Srar &, fS9s IRUTATI®T Sga¥ dPId AIF0T gy gl

dimser arfafafear qeg &9 F 30 Fh,uReRll AT yotell 3R FewEdr & EEOT &
WX HEET 3(FaT & AEIH § ST AFeT & T TEAIT & WGE Uil I 3Tl
el

H9st & HANd RAUTd (MPC'S Core Design Principles):




HIAT & HAHd FAeHid & T&d ¥ dTelel fRar a1:7| el GeEdl & Ty SRS STIgR
DfAT A IHT IYATHAT T TSEIAT, IIAT T AMHT H 3Ahr AFNERY T eI
e 3R SewRar AT FAEAT F ATEIH ¥ Weded FAT AT TS IRUTHTTRT
Jrferehrer #fshar Fewdl & a¥ & aRTeT gy MYl & 3gurd & AW ol & Arer fomam g

PAIOT FR W G & IATARE FHGI & 76T & ALIA ¥ Ge&d R 3R Rprad
farer & fav suged a7 F Far S @1 &, S deEdt AR ST F T Q- JOR
& AegA ¥ AfAd 3maR | HAae e dr Readar & Farer &xa § | sFaiar
Pl TGS HATeleT I THET &I F YT e & o0 cgagiRe 3R R gfetor &Y
et fohar S & fSed Sfeg @ Sfe ogagddl AR IMcATTRaT gARad #a & foe
AL YA HT Irdegaedr gifle & |

9faTor U9 &7HdT AT HRIEH (Training & Capacity Building Programs):

&t & ST ¥ Tafda RAffed Seeedr FRIeAT W gfeTor ear =r arfes 3 9=y
qfAwEi AR SFAeaREl @& @A 6| FA-a7 W 9Re0T sEA G6edl, damad
&, a5 & et 3R Faaial & fov 3mafaa fFe aa &

a¥ 2022-23 & eRTT ST T a1 yoge TRIeTor Srdisha faee o

FH | IINaTOT FREHA giRraTor gidfarT
e FRAFHAT  Fr | gfasnioat
e # "@Em
1. | af¥s 3fAfaeard Fi%A- Heas Asd 1 6
2. | SUOR 3R e WS wReer- fAgers FAse 1 6
3. | tgueR fafee - s Asa 1 6
4. | Adca T FRFEA-FHAT Hders 1 3
. &1 SETEhdT HIIHAT & ToIw FiNeTor Hdsha IR , s
TR ST [ GeAeerdy
6. | [AATAT SPRERAT HIHH (drud)) 206 4738
7. | TS gIU 3cules GiRIETUT wishA (FeAd) 310 8216
8. | AfRAT SMTERAT HRIHA (Ssegud) 508 11720
9. | 3NTAF TamA- IASN/THIRST 398 1980
10. | 3NRUEAT WMH- TS/ 1 1

11. | ROheR Ohms- 3msE/sie 1 2




IOTETYOT HATRET 1 gfRveTor
12 (SroAE/FaEe/Ta3) ° °
13. | WIS SHTIRIOT Hsha 5 366
14. | grgH AT 12 293
15. | $res Terw &1 9feTor (Fivrer fasm/oRom, 3nfe) 2 42
16. | &F AT 3R Aqea fahE 40 40
17. | MAIT 9fraor 1 30

fadr af wanftq & o & #Agcayol uRader (Material Changes After Closure Of

Financial Year): -

31 A, 2023 & 9 ¥ 39 RUIE f di@ d& suar i g ufa & ganfaa s
arel 1S Hgcaqur IR a1 gfdeeerdr et g3 ¢ et 3R Fargrerdt ggnr aid
FIE VAT FgcAUT MEY AGT & S O & Eriaeia ufase i Ul 3k 3uF sfesy
& HATelel T FATTAT |

FRERX & TIHG # g¢ad (Change in Nature of Business);

THIEIRA a¥ & SR HUer & HRIGR & TIAT H HIS SGolld oTgl oTT IAT|

? geit Share Capital and Membership):-

31 #AT, 2023 dF, Fol gTFacr PR Yot T 157.565 @@ off for@er 1,57,565 sfFacr iR
(@l T T 100/-), AR Ul & FeEdl & WoeX W Fel 23,713 W& | 31 AN, 2023
& d1G, HYT 7 2954 AT HGEA H 5940 MWW T HIS[ET TG N 24,469 AR Jrdfed
Y & 38 RAE A Tl@ o Feeat fr For TE&A1 24752 & T Fel Yol 392 1,84,80,300
gl

Ade FI¥eR 3T vsivd & 39U (Voting Rights and Attendance at AGM):

3 gFY 3cureh, St 3@ RAE 1 aE & @eFT I, TAwH F #4197 oA F ghar gl
AT & SR 3 GIY IcUGH! 1 g Segiat a¥ 2022-23 A FA § A 200 o=
3 500 offex gy @ Aqfd & § W HEEA H dle T die Yid HeET 9 3meria g

feeers #sA (Board of Directors):-

AT & JHMMEhed 3 THTATAA & e 9.6 & Teel #H, MAMN 35 Hae IR AwAch
AT HPMAT Tollesd # Farfagd g Seeh| saAc 379 hac & G A AT 99§




QAT T IR e A & vd NAN WA g FRIFIS H FAMC TR GATAg b

P URAHA AGT Il &, T§ alell Ug RaFd G|
o=

FYAT & IIAT F leT-&ol & [T A H FAI-THAT W I8 gar & 3R arreha av &
N A A AT doF AR e fr s

@ Ay wew @ AT A A N F 3I werw  uRwd wew |

124 26HS 2022 S 4

134t 28 JelT$ 2022 6 4

144 30 3WTEd 2022 7 7

154 20 AR 2022 6 5

164 21 fe@FsR 2022 6 S

174 10 BRadr 2023 6 6

184 29 AT 2023 6 4
Stafer el & HeEdl T rad arf¥ier M doeh 29 AR 2022 H Jors 7S A vd sHA
IFRTET T T 1683 MR IW dTel 46 WRURBT T Wil & ATEIH T 19756 R

I@eT dTer 3298 werar o fgear foram|

15 ¥ FeEAl FT 9IALTOT (Training of Board Members):-

Rae 3@fr & e, e & affe 3Ruess &% fhar § oa#d 3egie 9elr
HAHT AR SFAeEl S JAsT &1 el o wuell & Hed, fAee 3N faete & o
HElET dIR TR

et &1 3axeEIAca U (Directors’ Responsibility Statement):-
Ul ARG 2013 &1 4RT 134(5) & dgd e gite ad § o

o MY oW IR I FHI o] §loA dTel IEiehed Hlelehl T 3T ITEAT Aigd He]dTelal
forar = §;

o sl A W @i Nfadt @ TIe fhar § 3R 30 R o faar & qur @
0T 3R 3gAE 6 & S 76 3faa v fagsyot € 3R 31 & 2023 &1 wewe &
FRITRX T Fel T fasueT fqavor gerr el § 3R 38 39 & v Frdl & a@r
T AR 3R T FEJT T Ak

o HYSA hT FFEARA HB T & TTY - Y SA-HUY/UYSTST I Ashed TUT TG 8
58 JfAfAH & JrauE! & HTAR A F TE o IR A TAUT 3oAeh 1@ - 1@
& o, e, 3 vd gied daueEh @ g




o TAH & AIf¥F AW yerfaelier SR & 3MUR 9T IR o §

& gfiaTs (Auditors):-

FYT & oG gt (Auditor) HEY TH T 99 & & TA TS U, IACS Th3ee, A ATl
aIf¥er 3TH @M A 5 ant & v g e g |

IaR& AI=or_yorrelr 3K @1 gfielr (Internal Control System & Audit):-

Ul & g 3fad Ud 33U AR [@ge=or gomelr § ot gAfRud #xdr & f ash
Fraferdt @1 gRiaT @ Se 3R @l defee Jftehd g vd St & &9l fhT S| @t
3aRe oEmeer PafAd §9 ¥ aKcE IeEececd T wH HTY Y TOZ Y, TS
HFBeeoed AT fhar ST g1 3iaRke d@odiels Faded & § AHidReE HAgeor &
SYYFIT T FHediehad B & 3R haTor i gl

gARd afos SFed

UGl T AT ¢ 6 T§ Agcaqul & o MU & FHET 3N RauRs Huelr & garfa
& ATY-ATY W Y| Huelr 3fHTA, 2013 &I 9RT 135 FI FAIT-TAT W TARIT FH9eir
(FTEIR) A, 2014 HT ITARISAIHT & edTelel & @Y YT AT, glelifeh Sebel LRI
& gIare AN S W e 6T g

I _3Hif3e

Suel (e 3ifse 3R oEr e FTH, 2014 & WEuE & HER, HRC ST Huer
& Tl ey 78T &

FRTIT W AfRAHT & FiF scdisa (A, @A¥y st arorn) e, 2013 & g&d
quie:-

FRITTA G Afgem3T &1 AT 3cfisad Qpad, vy 3R Faron gf@ETE, 2013 39k
3% TEd SV AT fAFAT Y HERTRAT F AR, Il FHeAr o Afgenaid & faw JleT
3cdiset Y 3rqars & arfes Afgenstt & fow faen frer qafarg, fofr & s & wavy sesh
Al giafad forar sm @)

FAT:(_Deposits) :-

HRAAGHA & Il & T Hal STHAT § Hefd [qavor & daer H dhig Gorram a1 Raifear
Y TaRTHAT e A FifE AT a¥ 2022-23 F R FU & 9 PS FAT AT TG
off|




FOT, RN 3 fSder &1 faawor (Particulars of Loans, Guarantees & Investments): -

31 AT 2023 & FACT a¥ & fow G o @l &1 ffear a0 arel Alicd # Ao arg
& Bl

waftg uifédl & W reqeael A sqgeri FT fASROr (Particulars of Contracts or
Arrangements with Related Parties): -

Tt gelt & ary gehemelle a¥ & SRiel el SarT fhU T Hel IfeIeer/cATEAT/ ol
&oT AT & yauEl & Ted H UUR & AT HHF H U9 AR oY AR W |
U AT A, fAderet, wHE geuh S a1 3ew iR et & o W
FAgcaquT HeTerd UIEl olefaet g1 o arm &1, St 93 YA W sl & @l & @y ganfad
THT & Hhdl &l 3UF 3@, d¥ & R, HUl o Ja™d aifedl & T Hig
I Y/eATEYT/AA-E e foham T, TS sl & Sie ar f5 4 el w2 7 stz
A URT 188 F Ty ufdd URT 134 (3) (TH) AR U (or@n) HTH, 2014 & T 8 (2)
& ded A Ruie frar S g

A9 HH@T (Human Resource):-

FHAR FO F o gufa i @ § AR FHN F v FA FAgcaqer qfFer Fama g
3% Sfofet, Yfeeydr, Farffica i srae AR O & F F Fuel B e sl we
# HeTH T g1 hUell o GAM FhRIcH, TG, ol 3R 3= vedel are S HEhial
IR ITROT Y YT A & T gIE FAar & SET A9 A Wednga fRar S g,
TeT Y AIAT &1 ST § 3R HATTRAT T 3o1hr aEafds AT T Tedd aal & fow
aRa frar Srar 2

FUAT & Qreepiieles [dehmd @1 Fo0 W & v &9t & o, A iR qeat (VMv)
FT HITST & T FTRT W T=I 91T 3R HAGAT & AT 9Tl hAT 1 @ gl

@A geaeua AT (Risk Management Policy): -

Ul Aol § deeld & |y HER 3R 3ifaRed gierar # & #cr &1 3 aRade soer
& 3GGRAT I JHTIA A alel TET 3N HATRIAAT3N 1 FAH0T o1 &1 WA gaer,
T 3eceT 31 ATATRTAAIN & THT FT TIUT el g, HUell i I0Telicl TTelROT TfehaT
&1 Th AR 3097 g1 e HfAfaw#d, 2013 1 arT 134 (3) (UA) F IFER, &5 @
10 fAdsR, 2021 & 3= doF H Th ANWH YU Alfd IR ST IS g1 HYAT AT IRSS
ey fAd MR ) A & ggar 3R FoRmEr &ar § 3R gfear fGefaa ar
gl 3R 3@ P e 3R 38 &7 aa & fav ol fafaa s 3 e @




AR SHEHA &1 s AT Teh YalgAE o@ndl ST Fohel § AR 38 YR AT T
FUNIcHS 39T fhT ST Fehd 81

£ GE T3 LI E
AT & U F AR Fhal dF §H W oe] 61 aiT ¢

el FamreEt iR et garr e Ascaqet st aeEh gt 1 e

farHet, 3rererdl, FArfREOl garT H1E Agcaqul 3N Fgcaqol e wika @ fRar
T & S dfesT F Fuer & gares Y Ut 3R Fuer & s &Y weniad dr gl

Mm (Information Technology):-

I e Fueht & st wrif o weraar vare wdr § 3R A @ cgafeua
A IR 3eTelgeT Tollel F FERAAT AT &1 ST AT HET BIchy Fellolod H GaTal H UK,
3T AU 9 3R e S & AT sugeEd die@fafear ger aer gl

FATINAT &1 fFa0r (Particulars of Employees):-

RAE & dgad Arel & SN 9l FfATRIA 2013 & 3TAR Suslt & frer o et &r
ﬁﬁ‘rﬁ?rqﬂmaswmmaaawaﬁgml

FLaT A Taeey (Safety & Health):-

AT 3eT HAURET & T veh IR iR Taey HREYS TereT Al &1 AT Haraiar
& TR 3R GIET W &A1 higed FhAT ST 8§, T 31 ollail 1 St fifsh &7 & gy
I FHTCT &1 HAURAT &I AT Rfehcar Sia 3R 3raeges gRIE0T vere fhar S gl

FaT HI&IUT, dasie gAY 3R el JfasT 3mr it @« (Energy Conservation,
Technology Absorption & Foreign Exchange Earnings and Outgo):-

ST g 3R g 3curel & AR A g1 gTellh, el o Foll HW@I0T & fav Haf naeTs
FeH 30 § 3R 3T ggar i feer 7 garfay axet & Hdeareler W g1 Jadfae 3R srre
ool 38 e ¥ fFT S § 9 Fot & 3™a 3T 3R 3Read sad @9a @
| % HaTdl, FUAT HT Iradds Afafafat & 15 _fRse gl anfde =87 g1
AT & ded a¥ & N fagel Har 3 3N 3msean = g

a1 qfieT & &1 gfdde:-




I@r giieTehl dr RO &7 fhT 910 g @efia ey ary g 3 § S Ta-caredrcAs
¢ 3R safan, fRdr o 3mar &y feoqoh & faw 3Ry 761 fmar o €

IrafRe R ==3or (Internal Financial Control): -
huel HRATATH & o] Tl & AR, el & I e 3idRe facder f@g=or gomelr
gl

AR _(Acknowledgement):-

fAGee HAsel Ul & HeEdl, AT HgaEn 3R dhd ganT a¥ & R 3ol TRl
e IR TAST & v g agare 3R wiar sgad a3 a8y &

fAces Fzar UShfaer, TaAsISEr s Afdds td AeY 30 & ufa o 3l § Seele
HYAT Fad FgAT AR Wcag yera fHar gl

5 39 T FATNRAT & TSN, TAUUT UG Hal HAgeld & 0T IAHT IR &, Feaoh
TEART & 9T HUel T ST THT [qhrg GoeTa 18T 7|

feeres Ase & v 3R Hr 3w O

SD/-

feerie: 25 3mrea 2023 39 Fac (et vd fAgerT)
TYTA: PleT IS AT (DIN: 08901495)




INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT

To the Members of Ujalaa Milk Producer Company Limited
Report on the Audit of the Financial Statements

Opinion

We have audited the financial statements of Ujalaa Milk Producer Company Limited (“the Company”),
which comprise the balance sheet as at 31 March 2023, and the statement of Profit and Loss and cash
flow statement for the year then ended, and notes to the financial statements, including a summary of
significant accounting policies and other explanatory information.

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, the
aforesaid financial statements give the information required by the Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act”) in
the manner so required and give a true and fair view in conformity with the Accounting Standards
prescribed under Section 133 of the Act read with the Companies (Accounting Standards) Rules, 2021
and other accounting principles generally accepted in India, of the state of affairs of the Company as at
31 March 2023, and its profit, and its cash flows for the year ended on that date.

Basis for opinion

We conducted our audit in accordance with the Standards on Auditing (SAs) specified under Section
143(10) of the Act. Our responsibilities under those Standards are further described in the Auditor’s
Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements section of our report. We are independent of
the Company in accordance with the Code of Ethics issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants
of India (“the ICAI”) together with the ethical requirements that are relevant to our audit of the financial
statements under the provisions of the Act and the Rules thereunder, and we have fulfilled our other
ethical responsibilities in accordance with these requirements and the ICAI's Code of Ethics. We believe
that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion.

Information other than the financial statements and auditor’s report thereon

e The Company’s Board of Directors is responsible for the other information. The other information
obtained at the date of this auditor’s report is the information included in the Director's Report but
does not include financial statements and our auditor’s report thereon.

e Our opinion on the financial statements does not cover the other information and we do not express
any form of assurance conclusion thereon.

e In connection with our audit of the financial statements, our responsibility is to read the other
information identified above and, in doing so, consider whether the other information is materially
inconsistent with the financial statements or our knowledge obtained during the course of our audit
or otherwise appears to be materially misstated.

e |f, based on the work we have performed, on the other information that we obtained prior to the date
of this auditor’s report we conclude that there is a material misstatement of this other information,
we are required to report that fact. We have nothing to report in this regard.



Management’s responsibility for the financial statements

The Company’s Board of Directors is responsible for the matters stated in Section 134(5) of the Act with
respect to the preparation of these financial statements that give a true and fair view of the financial
position, financial performance, and cash flows of the Company in accordance with the accounting
principles generally accepted in India, including the Accounting Standards specified under Section 133
of the Act. This responsibility also includes maintenance of adequate accounting records in accordance
with the provisions of the Act for safeguarding of the assets of the Company and for preventing and
detecting frauds and other irregularities; selection and application of appropriate accounting policies;
making judgments and estimates that are reasonable and prudent; and design, implementation and
maintenance of adequate internal financial controls, that were operating effectively for ensuring the
accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, relevant to the preparation and presentation of
the financial statements that give a true and fair view and are free from material misstatement, whether
due to fraud or error.

In preparing the financial statements, the Management is responsible for assessing the Company’s
ability to continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going concern and
using the going concern basis of accounting unless the Management either intends to liquidate the
Company or to cease operations, or has no realistic alternative but to do so.

Those Board of Directors are also responsible for overseeing the Company’s financial reporting process.
Auditor’s responsibilities for the audit of the financial statements

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements as a whole
are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor’s report that
includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance, but is not a guarantee that an
audit conducted in accordance with SAs will always detect a material misstatement when it exists.
Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are considered material if, individually or in the
aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to influence the economic decisions of users taken on
the basis of these financial statements.

As part of an audit in accordance with SAs, we exercise professional judgment and maintain
professional skepticism throughout the audit. We also:

¢ Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to
fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks, and obtain audit
evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion. The risk of not detecting
a material misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for one resulting from error, as fraud may
involve collusion, forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the override of internal
control.

¢ Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit procedures
that are appropriate in the circumstances. but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the
effectiveness of the entity’s internal controls..

o Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting
estimates and related disclosures made by the Management.

e Conclude on the appropriateness of Management’s use of the going concern basis of accounting
and, based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists related to events
or conditions that may cast significant doubt on the Company’s ability to continue as a going concern.
If we conclude that a material uncertainty exists, we are required to draw attention in our auditor’s
report to the related disclosures in the financial statements or, if such disclosures are inadequate, to
modify our opinion. Our conclusions are based on the audit evidence obtained up to the date of our
auditor’s report. However, future events or conditions may cause the Company to cease to continue
as a going concern.

¢ Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the financial statements, including the
disclosures, and whether the financial statements represent the underlying transactions and events
in a manner that achieves fair presentation.



We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the planned
scope and timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including any significant deficiencies in
internal control that we identify during our audit.

We also provide those charged with governance with a statement that we have complied with relevant
ethical requirements regarding independence, and to communicate with them all relationships and other
matters that may reasonably be thought to bear on our independence, and where applicable, related
safeguards.

Report on other legal and regulatory requirements

1. As required by the Companies (Auditor’'s Report) Order, 2020 (“the Order”), issued by the Central
Government of India in terms of sub-section (11) of Section 143 of the Act, we give in the “Annexure
A” a statement on the matters specified in paragraphs 3 and 4 of the Order, to the extent applicable.

2. As required by Section 143(3) of the Act, we report to the extent applicable that:

(a) We have sought and obtained all the information and explanations which to the best of our
knowledge and belief were necessary for the purposes of our audit.

(b) In our opinion, proper books of account as required by law have been kept by the Company so far
as it appears from our examination of those books.

(c) The Balance Sheet, the Statement of Profit and Loss and Cash Flow Statement dealt with by this
Report are in agreement with the books of account.

(d) In our opinion, the aforesaid financial statements comply with the Accounting Standards specified
under Section 133 of the Act.

(e) On the basis of the written representations received from the directors as on 31 March, 2023 taken
on record by the Board of Directors, none of the directors is disqualified as on 31 March, 2023 from
being appointed as a director in terms of Section 164 (2) of the Act.

(f) This report does not include Report on the internal financial controls with reference to financial
statements under clause (i) of sub - section 3 of Section 143 of the Act (the ‘Report on internal
financial controls’), since in our opinion and according to the information and explanation given to
us, the said report on internal financial controls with reference to financial statements is not
applicable to the Company basis the exemption available to the Company under Ministry of
Corporate Affairs (‘MCA’) notification no. G.S.R. 583(E) dated 13 June 2017, read with corrigendum
dated 13 July 2017 on reporting on internal financial controls.

(g) With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor's Report in accordance with the
requirements of Section 197(16) of the Act, as amended; in our opinion and to the best of our
information and according to the explanations given to us, the Company being a private company,
Section 197 of the Act related to the managerial remuneration not applicable.

(h) With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor’s Report in accordance with Rule 11
of the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014, as amended in our opinion and to the best of
our information and according to the explanations given to us:

i.  The financial statements disclose the impact of pending litigations on the financial position of
the Company - Refer Note 30(d) to the financial statement.

i. The Company did not have any long-term contracts including derivative contracts for which
there were any material foreseeable losses - Refer Note 30(e) to the financial statement.

iii. There were no amounts which were required to be transferred to the Investor Education and
Protection Fund by the Company - Refer Note 30 (c)to the financial statement.



iv. (a). The Management has represented that, to the best of it's knowledge and belief, as
disclosed in the notes to account, no funds which are material either individually or in the
aggregate have been advanced or loaned or invested either from borrowed funds or share
premium or any other sources or kind of funds by the Company to or in any other persons or
entities, including foreign entities (“Intermediaries”), with the understanding, whether recorded
in writing or otherwise, that the Intermediary shall, whether, directly or indirectly lend or invest
in other persons or entities identified in any manner whatsoever by or on behalf of the Company
(“Ultimate Beneficiaries”) or provide any guarantee, security or the like on behalf of the Ultimate
Beneficiaries. Refer note 39 to the financial statements.

(b). The Management has represented, that, to the best of it's knowledge and belief, as
disclosed in notes to accounts, no funds which are material either individually or in the
aggregate have been received by the Company from any persons or entities, including foreign
entities (“Funding Parties”), with the understanding, whether recorded in writing or otherwise,
that the Company shall, directly or indirectly, lend or invest in other persons or entities identified
in any manner whatsoever by or on behalf of the Funding Party (“Ultimate Beneficiaries”) or
provide any guarantee, security or the like on behalf of the Ultimate Beneficiaries. Refer note
39 to the financial statements.

(c). Based on the audit procedures performed that have been considered reasonable and
appropriate in the circumstances, nothing has come to our notice that has caused us to believe
that the representations under sub-clause (i) and (ii) of Rule 11(e) as provided in (a) and (b)
above contain any material misstatement.

V.
(a) The final dividend proposed in the previous year, declared and paid by the Company during
the year is in accordance with Section 123 of the Act, as applicable.
(b) The Company has not declared interim dividend during the year and final dividend proposed
for the year by the Company is in compliance with Section 123 of the Act.
vi. As proviso to Rule 3(1) of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014, as amended is applicable

for the Company only with effect from 1 April 2023, therefore, reporting under Rule 11(g) of
the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014, as amended, is not applicable.

3. As per section 378ZG of the Part XXIA of the Companies Act, 2013, we give in the ‘Annexure B’ a
statement on the matters specified in the that section.

For S.N. Dhawan & CO LLP
Chartered Accountants
Firm Registration No.: 000050N/N500045

SD/-

Vinesh Jain

Partner

Membership No.: 087701
UDIN: 23087701BGWNLP8678
Place: Gurugram

Date: 25-08-2023



(i)

(i)

(iii)

Annexure A to the Independent Auditor’s Report

(Referred to in paragraph 1 under ‘Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements’ section of the
Independent Auditor's Report of even date to the members of Ujalaa Milk Producer Company Limited
on the financial statements as of and for the year ended 31 March 2023

In respect of the Company’s property, plant and equipment and intangible assets:
(a)
(A) The Company has maintained proper records showing full particulars, including quantitative
details and situation of property, plant and equipment.

(B) The Company has maintained proper records showing full particulars of intangible assets.

(b) The Company has a regular program of physical verification of its property, plant and equipment
under which property, plant and equipment are verified in a phased manner over a period of
three years, which, in our opinion, is reasonable having regard to the size of the Company and
the nature of its assets. In accordance with this program, certain property, plant and equipment
were verified during the year and according to the information and explanation given to us, no
material discrepancies were noticed on such verification.

(c) According to the information and explanations given to us and the records examined by us, the
Company does not hold any immovable property (other than properties where the Company is
the lessee and the lease agreements are duly executed in favour of the lessee). Accordingly,
the provisions of clause 3(i)(c) of the Order are not applicable.

(d) The Company has not revalued its Property, Plant and Equipment and intangible assets during
the year, being under cost model. Accordingly, the provisions of clause 3(i)(d) of the Order are
not applicable.

(e) There are no proceedings which have been initiated or are pending against the Company for
holding benami property under the Benami Transactions (Prohibition) Act, 1988 (45 of 1988)
(as amended in 2016) and rules made thereunder. Accordingly, the provisions of clause 3(i)(e)
of the Order are not applicable.

(a) The management has conducted physical verification of inventory at reasonable intervals
during the year. According to the information and explanations given to us and based on
the audit procedures performed by us, we are of the opinion that the coverage and
procedure of such verification by the management is appropriate and no material
discrepancies of 10% or more in the aggregate for each class of inventory were noticed.

(b) In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, during the
year, the Company has not been sanctioned any working capital limits from banks or
financial institutions on the basis of security of current assets. Accordingly, the provisions
of clause 3(ii) (b) of the Order are not applicable.

In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the Company has
not made investments in, provided any guarantee or security or granted any loans or advances
in the nature of loans, secured or unsecured to companies, firms, Limited Liability Partnerships
(LLPs) or any other parties. Accordingly, the provisions of clause 3(iii)(a) to (f) of the Order are
not applicable.

In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the Company has
not entered into any transaction covered under Sections 185 and 186 of the Act. Accordingly, the
provisions of clause 3(iv) of the Order are not applicable.

In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the Company has
neither accepted any deposits nor the amounts which are deemed to be deposits during the year
and further the Company had no unclaimed deposits at the beginning of the year within the
meaning of Sections 73 to 76 of the Act and the Companies (Acceptance of Deposits) Rules,
2014 (as amended). Accordingly, the provisions of clause 3(v) of the Order are not applicable.



(vi)

(vii)

(viii)

(ix)

According to the information and explanations given to us, the Central Government has not
specified maintenance of cost records under sub-section (1) of Section 148 of the Act, in respect
of Company’s products/ services. Accordingly, the provisions of clause 3(vi) of the Order are not
applicable.

In respect of statutory dues:

(a) In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, statutory

dues including goods and services tax, provident fund and employee state insurance,
cess and other material statutory dues, as applicable, have generally been regularly
deposited to the appropriate authorities though there has been delays in deposit of
income tax. Further, Undisputed amounts payable in respect thereof, which were
outstanding at the year-end for a period of more than six months from the date they
became payable are as follows:

Name of the Nature of Amount Period to Due Date Date of Remarks,
statute the dues which  the Payment if any
(Rs. amount
Lakh) relates
Income Tax Income 1,497 2022-23 15 June, 2022 NA Advance
Act,1961 Tax income
tax
Income Tax Income 2,993 2022-23 15 NA Advance
Act,1961 Tax September,2022 income
tax

We are informed that the operations of the company during the year, did not give rise to
any liability for duty of customs, excise duty, services tax, value added tax, sales tax,.

(b) According to the information and explanations given to us, there are no statutory dues

referred to in sub-clause (a) that have not been deposited with the appropriate authorities
on account of any dispute.

In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, there were no
transactions relating to previously unrecorded income that have been surrendered or disclosed
as income during the year in the tax assessments under the Income Tax Act, 1961 (43 of 1961).
Accordingly, the provisions of clause 3(viii) of the Order are not applicable.

(a)

(b)

(c)

According to the information and explanations given to us, the Company has not
defaulted in repayment of loans or other borrowings or in the payment of interest thereon
to any lender during the year.

According to the information and explanations given to us, we report that the Company
has not been declared wilful defaulter by any bank or financial institution or government
or any government authority.

The Company has not availed any term loan during the year, accordingly provisions of
clause 3(ix) (c) of the Order are not applicable during the year.

According to the information and explanations given to us and on an overall examination
of the financial statements of the Company, funds raised on short-term basis have not
been used for long-term purposes during the year by the Company.



(x)

(xi)

(xii)

(xiii)

(xiv)

(e) According to the information and explanations given to us, the Company does not have
any subsidiary, associate or joint venture. Accordingly, the provisions of clause 3(ix)(e)
of the Order are not applicable.

(f) According to the information and explanations given to us, the Company does not have
any subsidiary, associate or joint venture. Accordingly, the provisions of clause 3(ix)(f)
of the Order are not applicable.

(a) The Company has not raised monies by way of initial public offer or further public offer
(including debt instruments) during the year. Accordingly, the provisions of clause
3(x)(a) of the Order are not applicable.

uring the year, the Company has not made any preferential allotment or private

b During th the C h t d f tial allot t ivat
placement of shares or convertible debentures (fully, partially or optionally). Accordingly,
provisions of clause 3 (x)(b) of the order are not applicable.

(a) To the best of our knowledge and according to the information and explanations given to us,
no fraud by the Company or on the Company has been noticed or reported during the period
covered by our audit.

(b)  No report under sub-section (12) of Section 143 of the Act has been filed in Form ADT-4 as
prescribed under Rule 13 of Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014 (as amended) with
the Central Government, during the year and upto the date of this report.

(c)  Asrepresented to us by the management, there are no whistle blower complaints received by
the Company during the year.

The Company is not a Nidhi Company. Accordingly, the provisions of clause 3(xii)(a) to (c) of the Order
are not applicable.

In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, all transactions with the
related parties are in compliance with Section 188 of the Act, where applicable, and the requisite details
have been disclosed in the financial statements etc., as required by the applicable accounting
standards. Since, the Company is a private limited Company, therefore, the provisions of Section 177
of the Act are not applicable to the Company.

(@) In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the Company has
an internal audit system commensurate with the size and nature of its business.

(b) We have considered the internal audit reports issued to the Company till date and covering the
period under audit.

In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the Company has not
entered into any non-cash transactions with its directors or persons connected with them covered under
Section 192 of the Act. Accordingly, provisions of clause 3 (xv) of the order are not applicable.

(@) The Company is not required to be registered under Section 45-IA of the RBI Act, 1934.
Accordingly, provisions of clause 3 (xvi) (a) of the order are not applicable.

(b) The Company has not conducted any Non-Banking Financial or Housing Finance activities
without a valid Certificate of Registration from the RBI as per the RBI Act, 1934. Accordingly,
provisions of clause 3 (xvi) (b) of the order are not applicable.

(c) The Company is not a Core Investment Company (“CIC”) as defined in the regulations made by
the Reserve Bank of India.

(d)  The Group has no CIC which are part of the Group. Accordingly, the provisions of clause 3(xvi)
(d) of the order are not applicable.



(xvii)

(xviii)

(xix)

(xx)

(xxi)

The Company has not incurred any cash losses in the financial year and in the immediately preceding
financial year.

There has been no resignation of the statutory auditors during the year. Accordingly, provisions of
clause 3 (xviii) of the order are not applicable.

According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of the financial ratios, ageing
and expected dates of realization of financial assets and payment of financial liabilities, other information
accompanying the financial statements, our knowledge of the Board of Directors and management plans
and based on our examination of the evidence supporting the assumptions, nothing has come to our
attention, which causes us to believe that any material uncertainty exists as on the date of the audit
report that Company is not capable of meeting its liabilities existing at the date of balance sheet as and
when they fall due within a period of one year from the balance sheet date. We, however, state that this
is not an assurance as to the future viability of the Company. We further state that our reporting is based
on the facts up to the date of the audit report and we neither give any guarantee nor any assurance that
all liabilities falling due within a period of one year from the balance sheet date, will get discharged by
the Company as and when they fall due.

The provisions of Section 135 of the Act are not applicable to the Company. Accordingly, provisions of
clause 3 (xx) (a) and (b) of the order are not applicable.

In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the Company does not
have any subsidiary, associate or joint venture. Accordingly, the provisions of clause 3(xxi) of the Order
are not applicable.

For S.N. Dhawan & CO LLP
Chartered Accountants
Firm’s Registration No.:000050N/N500045

SD/-

Vinesh Jain

Partner

Membership No.: 087701
UDIN: 23087701BGWNLP8678

Place: Gurugram
Date: 25-08-2023



ANNEXURE B TO THE INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT

(Referred to in paragraph 3 under ‘Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements’ section of the
Independent Auditor's Report of even date to the members of Ujalaa PRODUCER COMPANY
LIMITED on the financial statements as of and for the year ended 31 March 2023)

(iii)

(iv)

(v)

(vi)

The amount of debts due from sale of goods and services are disclosed in Note 16 to the
financial statements. According to the information and explanations given to us no debts are
considered as doubtful as of recovery.

According to the information and explanations given to us, the company does not hold any
cash on hand as at the year end. According to the information and explanation given to us, the
Company does not hold and investment securities.

The details of assets and liabilities as at 31 March, 2023 are as per financial statements of the
Company as at end and for the year ended 31 March, 2023.

In our opinion and according to the information and explanation given to us, the company has
not done any transaction which appears to be contrary to the provisions of part XXIA of the
Companies Act, 2013.

According to the information and explanation given to us, the Company has not granted any
loan to its directors.

According to the information and explanation given to us, the Company has not given any
donations or subscriptions during the year.

For S.N. Dhawan & CO LLP
Chartered Accountants
Firm Registration No.: 000050N/N500045

SD/-

Vinesh Jain

Partner

Membership No.: 087701
UDIN: 23087701BGWNLP8678

Place: Gurugram
Date:25-08-2023



UJALAA MILK PRODUCER COMPANY LIMITED
BALANCE SHEET AS AT 31 MARCH, 2023
CIN: U01400RJ2020PTC071310

Note As at As at
No 31 March, 2023 31 March, 2022
Rs./ thousands Rs./ thousands
Eauitv and liabilities
1 Shareholder's funds
a. Equity share capital 3 15,756 2,686
b. Reserves and surplus 4 58,904 5,786
74.660 8,472
2 Share application monev pendina allotment 35 702 193
3 Deferred arant 5 96,022 39,072
4 Non- current liabilities
a. Long-term provisions 9 704 433
704 433
5 Current liabilities
a. Trade payables
- Total outstanding dues of micro and 6 - -
small enterprises
- Total outstanding dues of other than 6 60.404 14,869
micro and small enterprises
b. Unutilised grant 7 122,850 -
c. Other current liabilities 8 26.975 28.632
d. Short term provisions 9 10.029 1.114
220.258 44.615
Total equity and liabilities 392,346 92,785
Assets
1 Non-current assets
a. Property, plant and equipment 10 77.156 28,037
b. Capital work-in-proaress 11 15,525 9.586
c. Intanaible assets 12 3.401 1.522
d. Lona-term loans and advances 13 621 -
e. Other non-current assets 14 48 48
96.751 39.193
2 Current assets
a. Inventories 15 11,135 1,754
b. Trade receivables 16 45,467 7.961
c. Cash and bank balances 17 237,094 16.467
d. Short-term loans and advances 18 767 278
e. Other current assets 19 1,132 27,132
295,595 53.592
Total assets 392,346 92,785
See accompanying notes forming part of the financial statements
As per our report of even date attached
For S. N. Dhawan & COLLP For and on behalf of the Board of Directors
Chartered Accountants Uialaa Milk Producer Company Limited
Firm's Reaistration No. 000050N/N500045
SD/- SD/-
Aniu Kewat Anita Kumari
Director Director
DIN: 08901495 DIN: 09689486
SD/- SD/-
Dinesh Chandra Choudhary Vipul Jain
SD/- Director Company Secretary
Vinesh Jain DIN: 09011551 M.No. A44791
Partner

Membership No. 087701

Place: Gurugram
Date: 25-08-2023

Place: Kota
Date: 25-08-2023



UJALAA MILK PRODUCER COMPANY LIMITED
STATEMENT OF PROFIT AND LOSS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 MARCH, 2023
CIN: U01400RJ2020PTC071310

Revenue from operations
Other income
Total revenue (1 + 2)

WN -

4 Expenses

Purchase of stock-in-trade

Procurement expenses

Change in inventory of stock-in-trade
Employee benefits expenses
Depreciation and amortisation expenses
Finance cost

Other expenses

Total expenses

am0o0oTw

5 Profit before tax (3 - 4)

6 Tax expenses

a. Current tax
b. Deferred tax

7 Profit for the year (5 - 6)

8 Earnings per equity share (of Rupees 100 per share):

a. Basic
b. Diluted

Note Year ended
No. 31 March, 2023

Year ended
31 March, 2022

Rs./ thousands

Rs./ thousands

20 792,508 86,888
21 122,022 37,041
914,530 123,929

22 716,193 78,109
23 53,642 8,296
24 (9,381) (1,538)
25 15,506 11,465
26 27 3
27 1,252 98
28 73,189 20,672
850,428 117,105

64,102 6.824

10,796 1,080

10,796 1,080

53,306 5,744

29 877.49 713.92
29 786.63 576.03

See accompanying notes forming part of the financial statements

As per our report of even date attached

For S. N. Dhawan & COLLP
Chartered Accountants
Firm's Registration No. 000050N/N500045

SD/-

Vinesh Jain

Partner

Membership No. 087701

Place: Gurugram
Date: 25-08-2023

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors
Ujalaa Milk Producer Company Limited

SD/-

Anju Kewat
Director

DIN: 08901495

SD/-

Dinesh Chandra Choudhary
Director

DIN: 09011551

Place: Kota
Date:25-08-2023

SD/-

Anita Kumari
Director

DIN: 09689486

SD/-

Vipul Jain
Company Secretary
M.No. A44791



UJALAA MILK PRODUCER COMPANY LIMITED

CASH FLOW STATEMENT FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 MARCH,2023
CIN: U01400RJ2020PTC071310

A. Cash flow from operatina activities

Profit before tax

Adiustment for :

Depreciation and amortisation expenses

Interest income

Operatina profit before workina capital chanaes

Adiustments for increase / (decrease) in operating liabilities:
Trade pavables

Lona-term provisions

Short term provisions

Other current liabilities

Adiustments for (increase) / decrease in operating assets:
Inventories

Trade receivables

Lona-term loans and advances

Short-term loans and advances

Other current assets

Cash from operations

Income tax paid (net)

Net cash aenerated from operatina activities

Cash flow from investina activities

Purchase of property, plant and equipment (including capital-work-in progress
and pavable for property plant and eaquipment)

Increase in other bank balances not classified as cash and cash eauivalent
Interest Income received

Net cash used in investina activities

Cash flow from financina activities

Proceeds from issue of equity shares (net)

Proceeds from issue of share application money

Dividend paid

Proceeds from grants

Utilisation of the arants for revenue expenditure

Interest income on arant

Profit on sale of property plant and eauipment (transferred to unutilised arant)
Net cash generated from/(used in) financing activities

Net increase / (decrease) in cash and cash equivalents

Opening cash and cash equivalents
Closina cash and cash eauivalents

Components of cash and cash eauivalents

Balance with bank:

in current account

In fixed deposits account (original maturity of less than 3 months)
Cash and cash eauivalents as per cash flow statement

Add: Fixed deposits with bank

Cash and bank balances as per Balance Sheet (Note 17)

See accompanvina notes formina part of the financial statements
As per our report of even date attached

For S. N. Dhawan & CO LLP
Chartered Accountants
Firm's Reaistration No. 000050N/N500045

SD/-

Vinesh Jain

Partner

Membership No. 087701

Place: Guruaram
Date: 25-08-2023

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors

Year ended
31 March, 2023

Year ended
31 March, 2022

Rs./ thousands

Rs./ thousands

Uialaa Milk Producer Company Limited

SD/-

Anju Kewat
Director

DIN: 08901495

SD/-

Dinesh Chandra Choudhary

Director
DIN: 09011551

Place: Kota
Date:25-08-2023

64.102 6.824
27 3
- 477
64.129 7.304
45,535 12,212
271 386
16 31
10477 7.635
(9.381) (1,538)
(37.506) (7.394)
(621) (46)
(489) (111)
(507) (530)
71.924 17.949
(1.898) (11)
70.026 17.938
(76.882) (19.660)
(145,000) (5.000)
- (477)
(221.882) (25.137)
12.877 2.602
702 193
(188) -
331,702 13,700
(118.489) (36.323)
834 477
44 -
227.482 (19.351)
75.626 (26,550)
11.467 38.017
87.093 11.467
1.793 2.967
85,300 8.500
87.093 11.467
150.001 5.000
237.094 16.467
SD/-
Anita Kumari
Director
DIN: 09689486
SD/-
Vipul Jain
Company Secretary
M.No. A44791



UJALAA MILK PRODUCER COMPANY LIMITED
NOTES FORMING PART OF FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
CIN: U01400RJ2020PTC071310

1 Corporate Information

Ujalaa Milk Producer Company Limited (‘the Company') was incorporated on 1 October 2020, under Part IXA of the Companies
Act, 1956 with the main object to carry on the business of pooling, purchasing, processing of milk & milk products primarily of
the members, to provide technical & managerial services in the area of breeding, feed/fodder, veterinary services to increase
milk production for the benefit of the members and to deal in activities that are part of or incidental to any activity related thereto.

The company procures milk directly from milk producers through Milk Pooling Points (MPP) in villages of District Kota, Baran
and Jhalawar and sells to dairies. The Company also trades in Cattle Feed.

2 Significant Accounting Policies

21

2.2

23

Basis of Accounting

The financial statements of the Company have been prepared in accordance with the Generally Accepted Accounting
Principles in India (Indian GAAP) to comply with the Accounting Standards specified under section 133 of the
Companies Act, 2013 and the relevant provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 ("the New Act").

The financial statements have been prepared on accrual basis under the historical cost convention. The accounting
policies adopted in the preparation of the financial statements are consistent with those followed in the previous year.

All the assets and liabilities have been classified as current or non current as per the company’s normal operating cycle
and other criteria set out in schedule Il to the Companies Act, 2013. Based on the nature of services rendered by the
Company and their realization in cash and cash equivalent, the Company has ascertained its operating cycle to be 12
month for the purpose of current- non current classification of assets and liabilities.

Use of estimates

The preparation of the financial statements in conformity with Indian GAAP requires the Management to make
estimates and assumptions considered in the reported amounts of assets and liabilities (including contingent liabilities)
and the reported income and expenses during the year. The Management believes that the estimates used in
preparation of the financial statements are prudent and reasonable. Future results could differ due to these estimates
and the differences between the actual results and the estimates are recognised in the periods in which the results are
known / materialise.

Cash flow statement

Cash Flow Statement is prepared in accordance with the indirect method prescribed in Accounting Standard (AS) 3 on
‘Cash Flow Statement’, whereby profit/(loss) before extraordinary items and tax is adjusted for the effects of
transactions of non-cash nature and any deferrals or accruals of past or future cash receipts or payments.

The cash flows from operating, investing and financing activities of the Company are segregated based on the available
information.

For the purpose of cash flow statement, cash comprises cash on hand and demand deposits with banks. Cash
equivalents are short term balances (with an original maturity of three month or less from the date of acquisition), highly
liquid investments that are readily convertible into known amounts of cash and which are subject to insignificant risk of
changes in value.
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2.5

2.6

2.7

Revenue Recognition

Sales are recognised net of returns and trade discounts, on transfer of significant risk and rewards of ownership to the
buvers. which aenerallv coincides with the deliverv of aoods to customers.

Other Income

Interest Income on deposits and admission fees from members are recognized on accrual basis.

Property, plant and equipment including intangibles

Property, plant & equipment and intangible assets are carried at cost less accumulated depreciation/amortisation and
impairment losses, if any. The cost of property, plant & equipment and intangible assets comprises their purchase price
net of any trade discounts and rebates, other taxes (others than those subsequently recoverable from the tax
authorities), any directly attributable expenditure on making the asset ready for its intended use, other incidental
expenses and interest on borrowings attributable to acquisition of qualifying property, plant & equipment up to the date
asset is ready for its intended use. Subsequent expenditure on property, plant & equipment after its purchase is
capitalized only if such expenditure results in an increase in future benefits from such asset beyond its previous
assessed standard of performance.

Capital work-in-progress:

Projects under which tangible fixed assets are not yet ready for their intended use are carried at cost, comprising direct
cost, related incidental expenses and attributable interest.

Depreciation and amortization

Depreciation on property, plant & equipment and intangible assets has been provided on straight line method (with out
considering any residual value) as per the useful life of the assets, taking into account the nature of the asset, the
estimated useful life of assets as estimated by the management, the operating condition of the asset, past history of
replacements, anticipated technological changes, manufactured warranties and maintenance support etc. as under:

Description Useful life

Plant and machinery 3-10 Years
Computer (including servers) 3 and 6 Years
Furniture and fixtures 10 Years

Office equipments 3-10 Years
Intangible assets 3 Years

Leasehold improvements Over the lease term
Note:

Based on technical evaluation, the management believes that the useful lives as given above best represent the period
over which the Management expects to use these assets. Hence, the useful lives for these assets is different form the
useful lives as prescribed under Part C of Schedule Il of the Companies Act. 2013.
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2.8

2.9

2.10

Inventories

Inventories comprises of trading good (milk). Inventories are valued at lower of cost and net realizable value after
providing for obsolescence and other losses, wherever considered necessary. Cost is determined using First In First
Out (FIFO) method. Cost includes all charges incurred in bringing the inventories to their present location and condition.
Small tools, chemicals, stores and spares and consumables are charged to consumption as and when purchased.

Grants

Grants and subsidies are recognized when there is reasonable assurance that the company will comply with the
conditions attached to them and the grants/subsidies will be received. Grants related to depreciable Property, Plant &
Equipment are treated as deferred grants which is recognised in the statement of profit and loss on a systematic and
rational basis over the useful life of the asset i.e. depreciation charge on assets procured from such grants is
appropriated from Deferred Grant and recognized in the statement of profit and loss by way of reduced depreciation
charge.

Revenue government grants and subsidies are recognized as income over the periods necessary to match them with
costs for which they are intended to compensate on a systematic basis.

Emplovee Benefits
Employee benefits includes Provident Fund, Gratuity and Leave Encashment.
i. Defined Contribution Plans :

The Company's contributions to provident fund is considered as defined contribution plan and are charged to the
Statement of Profit and Loss based on the amount of contributions required to be made as and when services are
renderad hv the emnlovees

ii. Defined Benefit Plans :

The Company’s gratuity and leave encashment are considered as defined benefit plan. The present value of the
obligation under such defined benefit plan is determined based on actuarial valuation using the projected unit
credit method, which recognises each period of service as giving rise to additional unit of employee benefit
entittement and measures each unit separately to build up the final obligation. The obligation is measured at the
present value of the estimated future cash flows. The discount rate used for determining the present value of the
obligation under defined benefit plans, is based on the market yields on government securities as at the balance
sheet date. Actuarial gains and losses are recognised immediately in the Statement of Profit and Loss.

iii. Short-term emplovee benefits :

The undiscounted amount of short-term employee benefits expected to be paid in exchange of services rendered
by employees is recognised during the year when the employees render the service. These benefits include
salaries, wages, bonus and performance incentives which are expected to occur within twelve months after the
end of the period in which the employee renders the related service.

The cost of short term compensated absences is accounted as under:

a. in case of accumulated compensated absences, when employees render the services that increase their
entitlement of future compensated absences; and

b. in case of non-accumulating compensated absences, when the absences occur.
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iv. Long-term employee benefits :

Compensated absences which are not expected to occur within twelve months after the end of the period in which
the employee renders the related service are recognised as a liability at the present value of the defined benefit
obligation as at the Balance Sheet date less the fair value of the plan assets, if any out of which the obligations
are expected to be settled.

Segment reporting

The Company identifies primary segments based on the dominant source, nature of risks and returns and the internal
organisation and management structure. The operating segments are the segments for which separate financial
information is available and for which operating profit / loss amounts are evaluated regularly by the executive
Management in deciding how to allocate resources and in assessing performance.

Earning Per Share:

The Company reports basic and diluted earnings per equity share in accordance with Accounting Standard, AS - 20,
Earnings Per Share. Basic earnings per equity share have been computed by dividing net profit after tax by the
weighted average number of equity shares outstanding during the year. Diluted earnings per equity share is computed
using the weighted average number of equity shares and dilutive potential equity shares outstanding during the year
except where the result would be anti-dilutive.

Taxes on income

Income Tax expense comprises current tax and deferred tax. Current tax liability is the amount of tax payable on the
taxable income for the year as determined in accordance with the applicable tax rates and provisions of Income Tax
Act. 1961 and other applicable tax laws.

Minimum Alternate Tax (MAT) paid in accordance with the tax laws, which gives future economic benefits in the form of
adjustment to future income tax liability, is considered as an asset if there is convincing evidence that the Company will
pay normal income tax. Accordingly, MAT is recognised as an asset in the Balance Sheet when it is highly probable
that future economic benefit associated with it will flow to the Company.

Deferred tax is recognised on timing differences, being the differences between the taxable income and the accounting
income that originate in one period and are capable of reversal in one or more subsequent periods. Deferred tax is
measured using the tax rates and the tax laws enacted or substantively enacted as at the reporting date. Deferred tax
liabilities are recognised for all timing differences. Deferred tax assets are recognised for timing differences of items
other than unabsorbed depreciation and carry forward losses only to the extent that reasonable certainty exists that
sufficient future taxable income will be available against which these can be realised. However, if there are unabsorbed
depreciation and carry forward of losses and items relating to capital losses, deferred tax assets are recognised only if
there is virtual certainty supported by convincing evidence that there will be sufficient future taxable income available to
realise the assets. Deferred tax assets and liabilities are offset if such items relate to taxes on income levied by the
same governing tax laws and the Company has a legally enforceable right for such set off. Deferred tax assets are
reviewed at each balance sheet date for their realisability.
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Impairment of Asset

The carrying values of assets / cash generating units at each balance sheet date are reviewed for impairment if any
indication of impairment exists.

If the carrying amount of the assets exceeds the estimated recoverable amount, impairment is recognised for such
excess amount. The impairment loss is recognised as an expense in the Statement of Profit and Loss, unless the asset
is carried at revalued amount, in which case any impairment loss of the revalued asset is treated as a revaluation
decrease to the extent a revaluation reserve is available for that asset.

The recoverable amount is the greater of the net selling price and their value in use. Value in use is arrived at by
discounting the future cash flows to their present value based on an appropriate discount factor.

When there is indication that an impairment loss recognised for an asset (other than a revalued asset) in earlier
accounting periods no longer exists or may have decreased, such reversal of impairment loss is recognised in the
Statement of Profit and Loss, to the extent the amount was previously charged to the Statement of Profit and Loss. In
case of revalued assets such reversal is not recoanised.

Provisions and Contingencies

A provision is recognised when the Company has a present obligation as a result of past events and it is probable that
an outflow of resources will be required to settle the obligation in respect of which a reliable estimate can be made.
Provisions (excluding retirement benefits) are not discounted to their present value and are determined based on the
best estimate required to settle the obligation at the balance sheet date. These are reviewed at each balance sheet
date and adjusted to reflect the current best estimates. Contingent liabilities are disclosed in the Notes. Contingent
assets are not recognised in the financial statements.

Leases

Where the Company as a lessor leases assets under finance leases, such amounts are recognised as receivables at
an amount equal to the net investment in the lease and the finance income is recognised based on a constant rate of
return on the outstanding net investment.

Assets leased by the Company in its capacity as lessee where substantially all the risks and rewards of ownership vest
in the Company are classified as finance leases. Such leases are capitalised at the inception of the lease at the lower
of the fair value and the present value of the minimum lease payments and a liability is created for an equivalent
amount. Each lease rental paid is allocated between the liability and the interest cost so as to obtain a constant periodic
rate of interest on the outstanding liability for each year.

Lease arrangements where the risks and rewards incidental to ownership of an asset substantially vest with the lessor
are recognised as operating leases. Lease rentals under operating leases are recognised in the Statement of Profit and
Loss on a straight-line basis over the lease term.

Operating cycle

Based on the nature of products/ activities of the company and the normal time between acquisition of assets and their
realisation in cash or cash equivalents, the company has determined its operating cycle as 12 months for the purpose
of classification of its assets and liabilities as current and non-current.
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3 Share capital

a Authorised

Equity shares of Rs. 100/- each

b Issued, subscribed and paid up

Equity Shares of Rs. 100/- each fully paid up

Notes:

Vi.

Vii.

As at As at
31 March. 2023 31 March. 2022
Number of Rs./ thousands Number of Rs./ thousands
shares shares
500,000 50,000 500,000 50,000
157,565 15,756 26,856 2,686

The Company has only one class of shares referred to as Equity Shares having a par value of Rs.100 per share. Every member shall have a single vote, provided that
the member has poured milk for at least 200 days totalling to at least 500 litres in a year.

Members are entitled to limited returns (dividend) and bonus in accordance with Articles of Association of the Company.

Reconciliation of the shares outstanding at the beginning and at the end of the vear

Eauity shares with voting riahts
Balance at the beginning of the vear
Shares issued during the year

Shares cancelled/surrendered
during the year

Closing balance

As at As at
31 March. 2023 31 March. 2022
Number of Rs./ thousands Number of shares Rs./ thousands
shares
26,856 2,686 839 84
133,344 13,334 26,085 2,609
160,200 16,020 26.924 2,693
2,635 264 68 7
157.565 15,756 26.856 2,686

The Company is registered under part XXI-A of the Companies Act, 2013 as 'Producer Company' and none of the member holds 5% or more of the share capital of the

Company.

As per Articles of Association of the Company, if board is satisfied that any member has failed to retain the qualification as a member, the board shall direct the member
to surrender their shares to the Company at par value or such other value as determined by the Board. Surrendered equity share shall be deemed to be the property of
the Company and may be sold to members or otherwise cancelled as the Board thinks fit.

No share has been issued for a consideration other than cash/bank or bonus during the year or 5 years immediately preceeding the financial year.

Shares held by promoters* As at As at
Name of promoter 31 March, 2023 31 March, 2022
No. of Shares held % Holding No. of Shares held % Holding % Change

1 Anju Kewat 11 0.70% 11 4.10% -82.96%
2 Shakuntala Kanvar 10 0.63% 10 3.72% -82.96%
3 Seema Bai 10 0.63% 10 3.72% -82.96%
4 Hemlata Meena 10 0.63% 10 3.72% -82.96%
5 Kavita 13 0.83% 13 4.84% -82.96%
6 Uma Bai - - 10 3.72% -100.00%
7 Puia Sharma - 10 3.72% -100.00%
8 Hem Kunwar 10 0.63% 10 3.72% -82.96%
9 Sugna Bai - 10 3.72% -100.00%
10 Kali Rathore 84 5.33% 10 3.72% 43.17%
11 Phul Kanwar - 10 3.72% -100.00%
12 Gavyatri Bai 10 0.63% 10 3.72% -82.96%

* Promoter here means as defined under Companies Act,2013.
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4 Reserves and surplus

a. General reserve

Opening balance
Transfer from surplus in statement of profit and loss

Closing balance
. Surplus in statement of profit and loss
Balance at the beqinning of the vear
Add:Profit for the vear
Less:
Final limited return (final dividend) to members for the year
ended 31 March, 2022 Rs. 7/- per share
Transferred to general reserve

Closing balance

Deferred arant

Balance at the beqinning of the vear
Capital grant utilised during the vear (see note 7)

Less: Depreciation pertaining to assets acquired from agrant
Less: Deferred arant pertaining to asset discarded (see note 10)

Note:

i. The grant received has been recognised as liability till the utilisation of the grant.

As at
31 March. 2023
Rs./ thousands

5,557

As at
31 March. 2022
Rs./ thousands

5.557 -
5,786 42
53,306 5744

188 -

5,557 -
53.347 5.786
58,904 5,786
39,072 7,939
64,924 33.033
103.996 40.972
7.784 1,875
190 25
7.974 1.900
96.022 39.072
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As at As at
31 March, 2023 31 March, 2022
6 Trade payables Rs./ thousands Rs./ thousands
a. Total outstanding dues of micro and small enterprises (See note iii below) - -
b. Total outstanding dues of creditors other than micro and small enterprises 60,404 14,869
60,404 14,869
Notes:
i) Trade pavables ageing schedule
As at 31 March 2023 Outstanding for following periods
Unbilled Less than 1-2 years 2-3 years More than Total
(Accruals) 1 vear 3 vears
(i) Total outstanding dues of micro and small - - - - - -
enterprises
(i) Total outstanding dues of creditors other 5,823 54,581 - - - 60,404
than micro and small enterprises
(iii) Disputed dues of micro and small - - - - - -
enterprises
(iv) Disputed dues of creditors other than - - - - - -
micro and small enterprises
5,823 54,581 - - - 60,404
As at 31 March 2022 Outstanding for following periods
Unbilled Less than 1-2 years 2-3 years More than Total
(Accruals) 1 vear 3 vears
(i) Total outstanding dues of micro and small - - - - - -
enterprises
(i) Total outstanding dues of creditors other 2,928 11,941 - - - 14,869
than micro and small enterprises
(iii) Disputed dues of micro and small - - - - - -
enterprises
(iv) Disputed dues of creditors other than - - - - - -
micro and small enterprises
2,928 11,941 - - - 14,869
Note: The above ageing is computed from the date of transaction.
As at As at
31 March, 2023 31 March, 2022
Rs./ thousands Rs./ thousands
ii) The above amount of trade payables also includes amount payable to its related parties (refer note - 15

33).

iii) The disclosure of the amount outstanding to micro and small enterprises are as follows:

a. the principal amount and the interest due thereon (to be shown separately) remaining unpaid to - -
any supplier as at the end of accounting year;

b. the amount of interest paid by the buyer in terms of section 16 of MSMED Act, 2006 along with - -
the amounts of the payment made to the supplier beyond the appointed day during each
accounting year;

c. the amount of interest due and payable for the period of delay in making payment (which has - -
been paid but beyond the appointed day during the year) but without adding the interest
specified under the MSMED Act, 2006;

d. The amount of interest accrued and remaining unpaid at the end of accounting year; - -

e. The amount of further interest due and payable even in the succeeding year, until such date - -
when the interest dues as above are actually paid to the small enterprise, for the purpose of
disallowance as a deductible expenditure under section 23 of the MSMED Act, 2006;
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As at As at
This information has been determined to the extent such parties have been identified on the -
basis of information available with the Company and has been relied by the Auditors.
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7 Unutilised grant

a. Unutilised grant for operating/capital expenditure (see note 'i' below)

Notes:

Grant for operatinag/capital expenditure
Opening balance
- Unspent grant
- Grant recoverables

Increase in grant liability / decrease in grant recoverables for
Grant received during the year

Interest income on grant (see note 21)

Profit on sale/discard of property plant and equipment

Deferred grant pertaining to asset discarded

Utilisation of grant

Income recognised in profit and loss (see note 21)

Utilised during the year for capital expenditure

Less: Amount returned during the year

Closing balance of unutilised grant (liabilities)

Closing balance of grant recoverables

Less: Amount recognised under other current assets (see note 19)

ii. Terms of grant:

a. Total sanctioned amount of grant (Rs./ thousands )
b. Term of grant

Initially from 1 October 2020 to 31 March 2023, which is extended upto 31 March 2024

c. Purpose of the grant:

As at
As at
31 March, 2023

As at
As at
31 March, 2022

Rs./ thousands

Rs./ thousands

122,850 -
122,850 -

- 28,647
26,507 -
26,507 28,647

331,702 13,700

834 477

44 -
190 25
332,770 14,202
118,489 36,323
64,924 33,033
183,413 69,356

122,850 -
- 26,507
- 26,507

As at

31 March 2023

387,345

The objective is to develop dairy value chain in district of Kota, Baran and Jhalawar by organising milk producer to form one member owned Milk producer

company (MPC).

d. Repayment of grant

Any funds lying unutilized including accrued / actual interest post expiry of the grant period shall be returned/ repaid to Rajasthan Grameen Ajeevika Vikas
Parishad (RAJEEVIKA) within one month from the agreed date of closer by a prescribed mode notified at the time by officials of RAJEEVIKA.

Grant utilisation
a. Grant for capital expenditure

The grant utilised for capital expenditure has been recorded as deferred grant (see note 5) which subsequently adjusted with the amortisation expenses of

property plant and equipment acquired from the arant on systematic basis.

b. Grant for operating expenditure

The grant received for the specific expenditure has been recognised as liability till the utilisation of the grant, when the expenditure incurred the Company

recoanised corresponding income under 'Other income'.
There are no unfulfilled conditions or contingencies attached to these grants which management expect not to fulfil.

Details of grant received till 31 March, 2023 is as follows

Financial year in which grant is received:
- 2020-21
- 2021-22
- 2022-23

Amount

Rs./ thousands

41,883
13,700
331,702

387,285
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8 Other current liabilities

. Payable for property, plant and equipments

. Statutory remittances

(Contributions to Provident fund, withholding taxes etc.)
Security deposits

. Pavable for share surrendered/cancelled

. Unclaimed/unpaid dividend

Interest on delayed payment of income tax

T o

-0 Qo0

9 Provisions

a. Long term provisions
i. Provision for compensated absence
ii. Provision for gratuity

b. Short term provisions
i. Provision for income tax
ii. Provision for gratuity
iii. Provision for compensated absence

As at
As at
31 March, 2023

As at
As at
31 March, 2022

Rs./ thousands

Rs./ thousands

7,988 20,122
681 462
17,034 8,048
19 -
1 -
1,252
26,975 28,632
458 276
246 157
704 433
9,975 1,077
1 -
53 37
10,029 1.114
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10 Propertv. plant and eauipment

Furniture and Plant and Computers Office Leasehold
fixture machinery equipment Improvements Total
Rs./ thousands Rs./ thousands Rs./ thousands Rs./ thousands Rs./ thousands Rs./ thousands
Gross cost
Balance as at 1 April.2021 213 4.837 1.029 62 - 6.141
Additions 218 21,595 1,307 519 - 23.639
Disposals - 25 - - - 25
Balance as at 31 March. 2022 431 26.407 2.336 581 - 29.755
Additions 1,527 47.925 1,738 278 4,962 56,430
Disposals - 203 - - - 203
Balance as at 31 March. 2023 1.958 74129 4.074 859 4.962 85.982
Accumulated depreciation
Balance as at 1 April.2021 - 14 15 - - 29
Additions 27 1.254 379 29 - 1.689
Disposals - - - - - -
Balance as at 31 March. 2022 27 1.268 394 29 - 1.718
Additions 95 5,378 938 202 508 7.121
Disposals - 13 - - - 13
Balance as at 31 March. 2023 122 6.633 1.332 231 508 8.826
Net carrying amount
Balance as at 31 March, 2022 404 25139 1.942 552 - 28.037
Balance as at 31 March, 2023 1.836 67.496 2,742 628 4.454 77.156
Notes:
The details of assets purchased from capital arant and included in the above schedule are aiven below:
Furniture and Plant and Computers Office Leasehold Total
fixture hi v eauinment Imnrovements
Rs./ thousands Rs./ thousands Rs./ thousands Rs./ thousands Rs./ thousands Rs./ thousands
Gross cost
Balance as at 1 April.2021 213 4.837 1.029 62 - 6.141
Additions 218 21,595 1.307 443 - 23.563
Disposals - 25 - - - 25
Balance as at 31 March. 2022 431 26.407 2.336 505 - 29.679
Additions 1,527 47,925 1,738 263 4,962 56,415
Disposals - 203 - - - 203
Balance as at 31 March. 2023 1.958 74129 4.074 768 4.962 85.891
Accumulated depreciation
Balance as at 1 April.2021 - 14 15 - - 29
Additions 27 1.251 379 29 - 1.686
Disposals - - - - - -
Balance as at 31 March. 2022 27 1.265 394 29 - 1.715
Additions 95 5,378 938 175 508 7.094
Disposals - 13 - - - 13
Balance as at 31 March. 2023 122 6.630 1.332 204 508 8.796
Net carrying amount
Balance as at 31 March, 2022 404 25.142 1.942 476 27.964

Balance as at 31 March, 2023 1.836 67.499 2.742 564 4.454 77.095
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11 Canital work in proaress

a. Capital work in proaress

Notes:
(i) Canital work in proaress aaeina schedule

As at 31 March 2023

Proiects in progress
Projects temporarily suspended

As at 31 March 2022

Proiects in progress
Projects temporarily suspended

As at
31 March. 2023
Rs./ thousands

As at
31 March. 2022
Rs./ thousands

(i) The details of assets purchased from capital arant and included in the above schedule are aiven below:

a. Capital work in proaress

15.525 9.586
15.525 9.586
Amount in CWIP for a period of Total
Less than 1 year 1-2 years 2-3 years More than 3 years
15.525 - - - 15.525
15.525 - - - 15.525
Amount in CWIP for a period of Total
Less than 1 year 1-2 years 2-3 years More than 3 years
9.586 - - - 9.586
9.586 - - - 9.586
As at As at

31 March. 2023
Rs./ thousands

15,525

31 March. 2022
Rs./ thousands

9,585

15.525

9.585
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12 Intanaible assets

Softwares Total

Rs./ thousands Rs./ thousands
Gross Cost
Balance as at 1 April.2021 521 521
Additions 1.206 1.206
Disposals - -
Balance as at 31 March. 2022 1.727 1.727
Additions 2.569 2,569
Disposals - -
Balance as at 31 March. 2023 4.296 4.296
Accumulated amortisation
Balance as at 1 April.2021 16 16
Additions 189 189
Disposals - -
Balance as at 31 March. 2022 205 205
Additions 690 690
Disposals - -
Balance as at 31 March. 2023 895 895
Net carrying amount
Balance as at 31 March, 2022 1.522 1.522
Balance as at 31 March, 2023 3.401 3.401

Notes: Above intanaible assets are funded from cabital arant



UJALAA MILK PRODUCER COMPANY LIMITED
NOTES FORMING PART OF FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
CIN: U01400RJ2020PTC071310

13

14

15

16

Long term loans and advances
(Unsecured, considered good)

a. Prepaid expenses

Other non-current assets

a. Security deposits

Inventories

(At lower of cost and net realisable value)
Traded goods

a. Raw bulk milk

b. Cattle feed and others

Trade receivables
a. Secured, considered good

b. Unsecured, considered good
c. Doubtful

Allowance for bad and doubtful debts
a. Secured, considered good

b. Unsecured considered good

c. Doubtful

Trade receivables ageing schedule

As at 31 March 2023

As at
31 March, 2023

As at
31 March, 2022

Rs./ thousands

621

Rs./ thousands

621

48

48

48

48

9,763
1,372

818
936

11,135

1.754

45,467

7,961

Less than

Unbilled 6 months

6 months
-1 year

More than

1-2
years 3 years

2-3 years

Total

(i) Undisputed Trade receivables — - 45,467
considered good

(ii) Undisputed Trade receivables — - -

considered doubtful

Disputed Trade receivables — - -

considered good

(iv) Disputed Trade receivables — - -
considered doubtful

(ii

=

45,467

- 45.467

45.467

As at 31 March 2022

Less than

Unbilled 6 months

6 months
-1 vear

More than

1-2 years 3 vears

2-3 years

Total

(i) Undisputed Trade receivables — -
considered good

(ii) Undisputed Trade receivables — - -
considered doubtful

(iii) Disputed Trade receivables — - -
considered good

(iv) Disputed Trade receivables — - -
considered doubtful

7,961

7,961

- 7.961

7.961

Note: The above ageing is computed from the date of transaction.
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As at
31 March, 2023

As at
31 March, 2022

Rs./ thousands

17 Cash and bank balances

a. Cash and cash equivalents
A. Balance with banks

Rs./ thousands

i. In current accounts 1,793 2,967
ii. In fixed deposits account (original maturity of less than 3 months) 85,300 8,500
Total - Cash and cash equivalents (as per AS 3 Cash Flow Statements) (A) 87.093 11,467
b. Other bank balance
i. Inearmarked account
- Unpaid dividend account 1 -
ii. Infixed deposits account (original maturity of more than 3 months) 150,000 5,000
Total - Other bank balances (B) 150,001 5.000
Total Cash and bank balances (A+B) 237.094 16.467
18 Short term loans and advances
(Unsecured, considered good)
a. Prepaid expenses 767 278
767 278
19 Other current assets
a. Grant recoverable (see note 7) - 26,507
b. Interest accrued but not due on bank deposits 1,132 95
c. Other recoverables*® - 530
1,132 27,132

*includes penalties recoverable from sahayak and transporters
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20

21

22

23

24

Revenue from operations

a. Sale of products (see note i below) 791,480 86,736
b. Other operating income (see note ii below) 1,028 152
792,508 86,888
Note:
Sale of products comprises:
Traded goods
a. Bulk milk 765,067 78,250
b. Cattle feed and others 26,413 8,486
791,480 86,736
Other operating income
a. Al Charges received 1,028 152
1,028 152
Other income
a. Revenue recognised from grant utilisation
- Revenue grant (see note 7) 118,489 36,323
b. Admission fee from members 827 387
c. Recoveries 236 -
d. Interest income (see note 'i' below) 994 -
e. Miscellaneous income 1,476 331
122,022 37,041
Note:
i. Interestincome
Interest income on fixed deposits 1.828 477
Less: Amount transferred to un-utilized grant (see note 7) (834) (477)
Interest income recorded in other income 994 -
Purchases of traded goods
a. Purchases of bulk milk 691,212 69,607
b. Purchases of cattle feed and others 24,981 8,502
716,193 78,109
Procurement expenses
a. Labour charges 829 129
b. Chemicals and consumables 2,508 654
c. Freightinward 35,965 6,045
d. Price incentive 4,085 -
e. Sahayak incentive 10,255 1,468
53,642 8.296
Changes in inventories of stock-in-trade
Inventories at the beginning of the year 1,754 216
Inventories at the end of the year 11,135 1,754
Net decrease/ (increase) in inventories (9,381) (1,538)

Year ended
31 March, 2023

Year ended
31 March, 2022

Rs./ thousands

Rs./ thousands
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25

26

27

28

Employee benefit expenses

Year ended
31 March, 2023

Year ended
31 March, 2022

Rs./ thousands

Rs./ thousands

a. Salary, wages and allowances 14,247 10,705
b. Gratuity expense 90 157
c. Contribution towards provident fund and other funds 770 346
d. Staff welfare expense 399 257
15,506 11,465
Depreciation and amortisation expenses
a. Depreciation on property, plant and equipment 7,121 1,689
b. Amortisation of intangible assets 690 189
7.811 1,878
Less: Depreciation pertaining to assets acquired on grant 7,784 1,875
27 3
Finance cost
a. Interest on delayed payment of statutory dues 1,252 98
1,252 98
Other expenses
a. Power and fuel charges 2,296 187
b. Rent 1,429 969
c. Contractual manpower charges 11,742 4,867
d. Milk chilling expense 8,305 2,157
e. Repair and maintenance
- others 1,327 275
f. Rates and taxes 315 90
g. Communication expenses 950 422
h. Distribution, freight and forwarding 32,107 4,470
i. Legal and professional fees 854 395
i. Payments to auditors (see note below) 150 131
k. Director sitting fees 37 8
|. Meeting and training expenses 3,200 2,105
m. Travelling and conveyance 4,145 2,494
n. Printing and stationery 1,776 147
o. Advertisement and marketing expenses 1,052 596
p. Maits incentive 2,527 343
q. Al expenses 140 693
r. Miscellaneous expenses 837 323
73,189 20,672
Note:
Payments to the auditors comprise (including goods and services tax)
- Statutory audit fees 120 94
- Tax audit fees 30 24
- Certification fees - 13
150 131
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29

30

31

32

Year ended Year ended

Rs./ thousands Rs./ thousands

Earning per share

Basic

a. Net profit after tax available for equity share holders 53,306 5,744

b. Number of Equity Shares of Rs.100 each outstanding at the end of 60,748 8,046
year (Number of shares)

c. Nominal value per Equity Shares (Rs.) 100 100

d. Basic earnings per share (a/b) (Rs.) 877.49 713.92

Diluted

The diluted earnings per share has been computed by dividing the Net profit after tax available for Equity

shareholders by the weighted average number of equity shares, after giving dilutive effect of the share

annlication monev for the resnective nerinds

a. Net profit after tax available for equity share holders 53,306 5,744

b. Weighted average number of equity shares for Basic EPS 60,748 8,046

Add: Effect of share application money 7,017 1,926

Weighted average number of equity shares - for Diluted EPS 67,765 9,972
c. Nominal value per equity shares 100 100
d. Basic earninas per share - Diluted 786.63 576.03

Commitments and contingencies

a. The estimated amount of contracts remaining to be executed on capital amount and not provided for (net of advances) amount to Rs. 17,922 thousands
(Previous vear Rs. 22,'624 thousands)

b. The Company has other commitments for services in normal course of business, the Company's operations does not give raise to any commitments for
purchase of goods and emplovee benefits.

c. There were no amounts which were required to be transferred to the Investor Education and Protection Fund by the Company.

d. The Company does not have any pending litigations which would impact its financial position in its financial statements. Contingent liabilities Rs. Nil
(Previous vear Rs. Nil).

e. The Company did not have any long-term contracts including derivative contracts for which there were any material foreseeable losses.

The Company'’s strategic steering committee, examines the Company’s performance on the basis of sales of goods, the Company engaged in the business of
trading of milk and operates in single geographical segment in India only hence the reporting requirements for segment disclosure as prescribed by AS 17 are
not applicable.

Leasing arrangements
Operating lease
a. The Company has taken premises under cancellable and non cancellable operating leases. Rent amounting to Rs. 1429 thousands (Previous year Rs. 969

thousands) has been debited to the Statement of Profit and Loss during the year. The future minimum lease payments under these operating leases as of
31 March, 2023 are as follows:

Operating lease rentals

Due within 1 year

Due between 1 to 5 years

Above 5 years

As at
31 March,2023

As at
31 March,2022

Rs./ thousands

Rs./ thousands

1,177 803
2,313 2,558
3,490 3,361
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33 Related parties

A. List of Related Parties:

Key management personnel

Anju Kewat

Shakuntla Kanwar

Hemlata Meena

Seema Bai

Kavita

Dinesh Chandra Choudhary
Mariappan Ramarathinasamy
Shweta Sharma

Savita Choudhary

Anita Kumari

. Transactions with the Related Parties

Dinesh Chandra Choudhary
Aniju Kewat
Seema Bai

Kavita

Shakuntla Kanwar
Anita Kumari
Shweta Sharma
Savita Choudhary
Dinesh Chandra Choudhary
Anita Kumari

Aniju Kewat
Seema Bai

Kavita

Shakuntla Kanwar
Shweta Sharma
Savita Choudhary
Anita Kumari
Shweta Sharma
Savita Choudhary
Aniju Kewat

Kavita

Hemlata Meena

. Balance outstanding as at vear end

. Anju Kewat

ii. Seema Bai

iii. Kavita

iv. Dinesh Chandra Choudhary
. Shakuntala Kanwar

Director

Director (upto 29 September 2022)

Director (upto 23 May 2022)
Director
Director
Director and Chief executive

Director (w.e.f 2 November 2021)

Director (w.e.f 26 May 2022)
Director (w.e.f 26 May 2022)
Director (w.e.f 28 July 2022)

Remuneration

Sitting fees

Sitting fees

Sitting fees

Sitting fees

Sitting fees

Sitting fees

Sitting fees

Reimbursement of expenses
Reimbursement of expenses
Reimbursement of expenses
Reimbursement of expenses
Reimbursement of expenses
Reimbursement of expenses
Reimbursement of expenses
Reimbursement of expenses
Purchase of milk

Purchase of milk

Purchase of milk

Purchase of milk

Purchase of milk

Purchase of milk

Year ended
31 March, 2023

Year ended
31 March, 2022

Rs./ thousands

Rs./ thousands

2,619 1,239
7 2
7 2
6 2
3 2
4
6
2
104 29
2
4 2
3 2
3 1
- 1
3
1
161
114
27
6 3
4 4
3
As at As at
31 March, 2023 31 March, 2022
Rs./ thousands Rs./ thousands
- 2
- 1
- 2
- 9
- 1
- 15
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34 Emplovee benefits
A. Defined contribution blan

The Company offers its employees defined contribution plan in the form of Provident Fund. Provident Fund cover all regular employees. Provident Fund
Contribution is deposited with the Regional Provident Fund Commissioner (RPFC). Both the employees and the Company pay predetermined contributions into
the provident fund. The contributions are normally based on ascertain proportion of the employee's salary.

The Companv’s contributions towards provident fund is charaed to the Statement of Profit and Loss comorises

Year ended Year ended
31 March, 2023 31 March, 2022
Rs./ thousands Rs./ thousands
a. Contribution towards provident fund.esi and labour welfare 770 346

A. Defined-benefits pblan

The Company offers its employees defined-benefit plan in the form of a gratuity scheme (a lump sum amount). Benefits under the defined benefit plan is based
on years of service and the employee's compensation ( immediately before separation). The gratuity scheme covers all regular employees. Acturial valuation is
done based on "Proiected Unit Credit" method. Gains and losses of changed acturial assumptions are charged to the Statement of Profit & Loss.

The following tables set out the status of the defined benefit scheme in respect of Gratuity and amount recognised in the financial statements.

Year ended Year ended
31 March. 2023 31 March. 2022
Rs./ thousands Rs./ thousands
i. Chanaes in present value of benefit obligation
Present value of benefit obligation at beginning of the year 157 -
Current service cost 140 157
Interest cost 12 -
Benefit paid - -
Actuarial losses (Gains) (62) -
Present value of benefit obligation at end of the year 247 157
ii. Amount Recodnized in the Balance Sheet
Present Value of Benefit Obligation at end of the year 247 157
Net Liability recognized in Balance Sheet 247 157
iii. Expenses Recodnized in the Statement of Profit and Loss
Current Service cost 140 157
Interest cost 12 -
Net actuarial losses (gains) recognized in the vear (62) -
Expenses recognized in Statement of Profit and Loss 90 157
iv. Balance Sheet Recoanition
Net liability at the beginning of the year 157 -
Expenses as above 90 157
Benefit paid - -
Net liability at the end of the year 247 157
v. Net liabilities recoanised in the balance sheet
Short-term provisions 1 -
Long-term provisions 246 157

247 157
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Year ended Year ended
Rs./ thousands Rs./ thousands
vi. Principal Actuarial Assumptions

Discount Rate 7.35% p.a 7.54% p.a
Expected Salary Escalations 7.00% p.a. 7.00% p.a.
Attrition Rate 5.00% p.a. 5.00% p.a.
(5% at younger ages and reducing to 1% at older ages according to graduated scale)
Mortality Table Used Indian Assured Lives

Mortality (2012-14) Ultimate

35 Share application monev pending allotment

As at 31 March 2023, the Company has received an amount of Rs. 702 thousands (Previous year Rs. 193 thousands) towards share application money towards
7017 (Number) ) (Previous year- 1926 (Number) ) equity shares of the Company at a premium of Rs. Nil. Subsequently, the Company has allotted the shares
on 30 May 2023. The Company has sufficient authorised capital to cover the allotment of these shares. Pending allotment of shares, the amounts are
maintained in a designated bank account and are not available for use by the Company.

36 Deferred tax asset has not been recognised as the management is expecting that the provision will be paid during the year in which Income of the company is
exempt u/s 80PA of Income Tax Act, 1961

37 The Company has not meet the conditions of CSR rules, net worth, turnover and net profit hence the provisions of CSR not applicable to the Company.
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38 Disclosure of financial ratios

Particulars Numerator Denominator As at As at Variance % Reason for
31 March 2023 31 March 2022 variance
a. Current ratio Current assets Current liability 1.34 1.20 12%
b. Debt equity ratio Total debt Equity shareholder's fund NA NA -
c. Debt service coveraae ratio Net operatina Income Total debt service NA NA -
i. Return on equity ratio Net income Equity shareholder's fund 71.40% 67.80% 5%
d. Inventorv turnover ratio Cost of goods sold Average inventorv 109.68 77.74 41% Note 1
e. Trade receivables turnover Net sales Average trade 29.67 20.38 46% Note 1
ratio receivables
f. Trade pavables turnover ratio Net purchases Averaqe trade pavables 19.03 8.91 114% Note 1
a. Net capital turnover ratio Net sales Workina capital 10.52 9.68 9%
h. Net profit ratio Net profit Net sales 6.73% 6.61% 2%
j. Return on capital employed Earning before interest and Capital employed 37.25% 14.17% 163% Note 2
tax
k. Return on investment Earning on investments Average investments NA NA -
Workina of the ratios
Basis of ratios Year ended Ratio Year ended Ratio
31 March 2023 31 March 2022
a. Current ratio
Current assets 295.595 1.34 53.592 1.20
Current liability 220.258 44615
b. Debt Eauitv ratio
Total debt (Long term debt+Short rerm debt+Capital lease - - - -
obligation)
Equity shareholder's fund (Share capital+ Reserves and 74,660 8,472
surplus)
c. Debt service coveraae ratio NA NA
d. Return on eauitv ratio
Net operating income (PAT) 53.306 71.40% 5.744 67.80%
Equity shareholder's fund (Share capital+ Reserves and 74,660 8,472
surplus)
e. Inventorv turnover ratio
Cost of aoods sold 706.812 109.68 76.571 77.74
Averaae inventorv (openina inventorv+closina inventorv)/2 6.445 985
f. Trade receivables turnover ratio
Net sales (Total sales - Sales return) 792.508 29.67 86.888 20.38
Average trade receivables [(Opening debtors +Closing 26,714 4,264
debtors) / 2]
a. Trade pavables turnover ratio
Net Purchases (purchases - purchases reutrns) 716.193 19.03 78.109 8.91
Averaae trade pavables [(openina trade pavables+closina trade pavables)/21 37.637 8.763
h. Net capital turnover ratio
Net sales (Total sales - Sales return) 792.508 10.52 86.888 9.68
Working capital = Current assets - Current liablities 75,337 8,977
i. Net profit ratio
Net profit 53,306 6.73% 5,744 6.61%
Net sales (Total sales - Sales return) 792.508 86.888
j. Return on capital employed
Earnings before interest and tax 64,102 37.25% 6,824 14.17%
Capital employed = Total assets - Current liabilities 172,088 48,170
k. Return on investment NA NA
Notes:

1 As there is significant increase in purchases and revenue as compared to last year, due to increased volumes.
2 As there is significant increase in profits as compared to change in capital employed.
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Other statutory information

a. During the current financial year, company has not undertaken any transactions with the companies struck off under section 248 of Companies Act, 2013
or section 560 of Companies Act, 1956.

b. No penalties were imposed by the regulator during the year during the financial year ended 31 March, 2023.
c. There are no such transaction which are not recorded in the books of account earlier and have been surrendered or disclosed as income during the
current financial year in the tax assessments under the Income tax act, 1961

d. During the current year company has not advanced or loaned or invested funds (either borrowed funds or share premium) to any other person(s) or
entities, including foreign entities (intermediaries)

e.  The Company have not traded or invested in Crypto currency or Virtual Currency during the financial year

f. The Company do not have any Benami property, where any proceeding has been initiated or pending against the Company for holding any Benami
property.

g.  The Company have not received any fund from any person or entity, including foreign entity (Funding Party) with the understanding (whether recorded in
writing or otherwise) that the Company shall:

(i) directly or indirectly lend or invest in other persons or entities identified in any manner whatsoever by or on behalf of the Funding Party (Ultimate
Beneficiaries) or

(ii) provide any guarantee, security or the like on behalf of the Ultimate Beneficiaries
h.  The Company have not advanced or loaned or invested funds to any other person(s) or entity(ies), including foreign entities (Intermediaries) with the
understanding that the Intermediary shall

(i) directly or indirectly lend or invest in other persons or entities identified in any manner whatsoever by or on behalf of the company (Ultimate
Beneficiaries) or

(ii) provide any guarantee, security or the like to or on behalf of the Ultimate Beneficiaries
i. During the year, the Company does not have any working capital limit, hence not required to submit quarterly stock statement with the banks/financial

institutions

j The Company has not made any further investments in any company, hence clause (87) of section 2 of the Act read with Companies (Restriction on
number of Layers) Rules, 2017 is not applicable on the Company.

40 In the opinion of the Board of Directors, the assets other than property, plant and equipment, intangible assets have a realisation value in the
ordinary course of business at least equal to the amounts at which they are stated.

41 All assets and liabilities are presented as Current or Non-current as per criteria set out in Schedule Il to the Companies Act, 2013. Based on
the nature of services rendered by the company, its operations and realization, the company has ascertained its operating cycle of less than 12
months. Accordingly 12 months period has been considered for the purpose of Current/ Non-current classification of assets and liabilities.

42 The Board of Directors has recommended a dividend of Rs. 7 (i.e., 7%) per equity share of Rs. 100 each for the financial year ended 31
March, 2023. The dividend payment is subject to approval of members at the ensuing Annual General Meeting.

43 Previous year's figures have been regrouped / reclassified wherever necessary to correspond with the current year's classification / disclosure.

For S. N. Dhawan & COLLP For and on behalf of the Board of Directors
Chartered Accountants Uialaa Milk Producer Companv Limited

Firm's Reaistration No. 000050N/N500045

SD/- SD/-

Aniu Kewat Anita Kumari

Director Director

DIN: 08901495 DIN: 09689486
SD/- SD/- SD/-
Vinesh Jain Dinesh Chandra Choudharv Vioul Jain
Partner Director Companv Secretarv
Membership No. 087701 DIN: 09011551 M.No. A44791
Place: Guruaram Place: Kota

Date: 25-08-2023 Date:25-08-2023
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